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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 34™ Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Mys, Shalimar
Agencies. Limited will be held on Saturday, the 26" September, 2015 at 11.00 AM. at the registered
office of the Company at 2™ FR, FL-#11, 31/1, Chhatawallah Galli, Kolkata - 700 012 {West Bengal) to
tranzact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements. of the Company for the year 2014-15
together with all schedules and notes attached thereto, along with the Report of the Board of
Directors and Auditors theraon.

2. Toappaoint M/s. P. Murali & Co,, (FRN: 0072578), Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of
the Company, In place of retiring auditors, M. UK Goenka & Co. (FRM: 010549M), Chartered
Accountants, to hold office from the conclusion of this 34™ meeting until the conclusion of
39" Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held in the year 2020 and to fix their
remuneration by considering 2nd if thought fit, passing, with or without modifications, the following
resalubon as an Ovdinary Resofution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to prowision .of Sections 134, 142 and all ather applicable provisians,
any, of the Companies. Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
inchuding any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force and
subject to &l the applicabte laws and regulations, including but not fimited to the Listing
Agresments entersd with Stock Ewchanges where the Company is listed and purssant 1o the
recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company; M/s. P.
Murall & Co., (FRN: 0072575), Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby appointed as Statutory
Apditors of the Company, in place of retiring auditors MYs. UK Goenka & Co. (FRR: DLOS49M)
Chartered Accountants, to hold office from the conclusion of this 34" Annual General Meeting
{2015) to the cendusion of 337 Annual Ganeral Mesting to be held in the year 2020 (subject 1o
ratification of the appointment by the Members of the Company at every Annual General Meeting
held after 34" Annual General Meeting) and that the Board of Directors of the Company, be and are
herehy authorized ta fix such remuneration including out-of-pocket expanses (codectvaly Auditonrs
Remuneration} as may be recommended by the Audit Commdttee of the Board, In consultation with
Statutory Auditors that such Auditors Remuneration, may be paid on a progressive billing basis. in
one or more instaliments, to be agreed wpon between the Statutory Auditors and the Board of
Directors of the Company.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. APPOINTMENT OF MR, SATISH KUMAR AGARWAL AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modfication{s} the following resolution as an
iDrdinany Resalution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the prowisions of Section 149 and 152 and other applicable
prowisions, iF any,. of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (ingluding statutory
maodification(s) or re-enactment thereal for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV of the Act
and Clause 49 of tha Listing Agreement entered with the 3tock Exchanges, Mr. Satish Kumar
Agarwal (DIM; 01570783), Director of the Company whose period of office is liable to determination

(]
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by reticement of Directors by rotation and who, pursuant to the provisions of the Act (Being an
independent Directar) is no longer Bable to retire by rmotation and who in sccordance with the Act is
required to be appointed as an Independent Director and in respect of whom the Company has
recelved a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidatrs
for the oifice of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company o
hodd office for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years up to 31st March, 2020,

4, APPOINTMENT OF MR, UMESH KUMAR GUPTA AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

To consider and if thought fit, 1o pass, with ar without modificationds) the fellewing resolution as an
Crdinary Resalution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Compandes Acf, 2013 and the rules made there under [including statutory
modificationis) or re-enactment thereof for the time Deing in force) read with Schedule IV of the A
and Clauze 49 of the Listing Agreement entered with the Stock Exchanges, Mr, Umesh Kumar Gupta
{DIM: 0044023), Director of the Company whase period of office is liable to determination by
retirement of Directors by rotation and who, pursuant to the provisions of the Act {being an
independent Director] s no longer liable to retire by rotation and who in accordance with the Act &
required to be appointed B an Independent Director and in respect of whom the Company has
received & natice in writing under Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature
for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Birector of the Company to
hold office for a term of five consecutive (5) years up to 315t March, 2020,

5. APPOINTMENT OF MR. ABHISHEK SHUKLA AS INDEPEMDENT DIRECTOR:

&,

Te eonsider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the fallowing resclution as an
Ordinary Resclufon:

RESOLVED THAT puriuant to the provizions of section 149, 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rubes made there under, Mr, Abhishek Shukla (DIN 06621209), who was appointed as Additional
Director in the Board of the Company an 08,12,2014 pursuant to the provision of Section 161 (1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Artices of Association of the Company . and whose
term of office expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, and in respect of
whom the company has recelved a notice in writing from a member under section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 signifying his intention to propose Mr, Abhishek Shukla &35 & candidate for the
atfice of & directar of the company and who meets the oritera of Independence as provided under
Section 14%6) of the Companies Act, 2013, be &nd is hereby appointed as Independent Director of
the Company , not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive yéars
up to 31st March, 2020,

APPOINTMENT OF M5, FARAH KHATOON AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

To consider and If thought fit. to pass, with or without modification(s) the fallowing resciution as an
Orcinary Resalution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made there under, Ms. Farah Khatoon (DIN O7170380), who was appointed as Additional
Directar in the Board of the Company on 11032015 pursuant 10 the provision of Section 161 (1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Articles of Association of the Company . and whose
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term of office expires a1 the ensuing Annual General Mesting of the Company, and in respect of
whom the company has recesved & notice in writing from a member under section 150 of the
Companies Act, 2013 signifying his intention to propose Ms. Farah Khatoon &5 & candidate for the
affice of a director of the company and who meets the criteria of Independence as provided under
Section 142(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of
the Company , not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years
up to 31st March, 20200

APPOINTMENT OF MR. MOHAN RAD BHOUSLE AS WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR:

To consider and if thought fit, 1o pass, with or without modification{s) the following resolution as an
Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and other applicabile
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule W to the Act finduding statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereod, for the time being in force), the consent of the Company
be and iz hereby accorded 1o appoint Mr. Mohan Rao Bhousle [DIMN: 02935573) as Whole-time
Director of the Company for a period not exceeding 5 (Five) years commencing from 08122014 ar
& remuneration as of Rs, 10,000 per month and as per the terms and conditions as recommendad
by the nomination and remunermtion committes and as set out in the explanstory staternent
annexad to the notice. .

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and & heraby suthonzed to increase or decrease the
evarall remuneration or make any varation(s), alteration(s), addition(s) and deletion to the
aforementicned remuneration, as it may deem fit and proper, during the currency of tenure of Mr.
Maohian Rag Bhousle as Whole-tima irector of the Company,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors af the Company be and is hereby authorized
to do all necessary acts, deeds and things, which may be wsual, expedient or proper to give effect to
the above resalution

8. RE-DESIGMATION OF MR. AJAY MAHESHWARI AS WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR CUM CFO:

To consider and if theught fit, 1o pass, with or without modification{s) the following resolution as an
Spedal Resolution:

RESOLWVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196 197, 202 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule ¥ to the Act (including statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereal for the time being in force), the consent of the Company
be and i hereby accorded to re-designate Mr, Ajay Maheshwan (DIN: 00138649) as Whole-time
Director cum CFO of the Company for a period not exceeding 3 (Three) years commending from
A1 032015 at @ remuneration as approved by the Board,

RESOLYED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby suthonzed 1o ncrease or decrease the
ocverall emuneration or make any varation(s), afteration(s), addition(s), and deleton to the
remuneration, a5 it may deam fit and proper, during the tenure of Mr. Ajay Maheshwan (DIN:
00138649 as Whole-time Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company be and is hereby suthorized
o do all necessary acts, deeds and things, which may be usual, expedient or proper to give effect o
the above resolution.

LT
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9. ADOPTION OF NEW ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY CONTAINING
REGULATIONS IN CONFORMITY WITH THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

To consider and if thought fi1, to pass, with or without modificationis), the following resolution as a
Spedal Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and all other applicable
previsions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Incarporation) Rules, 2014 (induding
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for time being in force), the draft requlations
contained in the Artides of Association be and ere hereby approved and adopted in substitution,
and 1o the entire sxclusion of the regulations conteined n the existing Articles of Assoclation of the
Coempaty.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized
to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this
resalution.”

For and on Behalf of the Board
Shalimar Agencies Limited

Ed/-
Place: Kolkata Mohan Rao Bhousle
Date: 01.09.2015 Whale-time Diractor {DIN; 02935973)

MNOTES:

1 A mamber entitied to attend and vote at the meeting is antitled to appoint one or more proxiss
to attend and vote on pall instead of himsatfharsell and such prosy need not be a member of
the Company. Appointing a proky does not prévent @ member from attending the meeting in
person if hefshe so wishes,

1. Prouies in order 10 be effective must be recetved by the Company at the Registerad Office of
the Company not lass than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting,

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company in rﬁpe:tnfﬁqm
Shares will remain closed from Tuesday, 22nd September, 2015 to Saturday,
Saptember, 2015 (both days inclusive).

4, Statement as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of special
business is annexed hareto,

5 In case you are holding the Compamy’ s shares in dematerialized form, please contact your
depository participant and give suitable instructions to update your bank details in your demat
account and to notify any changes with respect to their addresses emall id, ECS mandate. In
tese you are holding Compamy” & shares in physical form, please inform Companys STA wiz
hfs Alankat Assignments. Lid, 205-208, Anarkall Comples, Thandeswalan Extension, Mew Delhi -
110 055 by enclosing a photocopy of blank cancelled cheque of your benk account.

oy
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b, Mfs Alankit Assignments, Lid, 205-208, Anarkali Complex, Jhandewalan Extension, Mew Delhi —
110 055 is the Share Transfer Agent [5TA} of the Company. Al communications in réspect of
share transfers and change in the address of the members may beé communicated 1o them

7. MWembers holding shares in the same name under different Ledger Folios are requested 1o apply
far consolidation of wich Folios and send the relevant thare certificates to the Share Transfer

Agent/Company.

E. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting
are requested to send to the Company a cerfified copy of the Board resclution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting,

9. Relevant documents referred 1o in the accompanying Motice are open for inspection by the
members ot the Registered office of the Company on all working days, between 11,00 AM. to
1.00 .M. upto the date of the meeting,

10, Members/Provies are requested to bring the attendance siip filled in for attending the Meeting.

11. Members who hald shares in physical ferm can nominate a person in respect of all the shares
held by them singly or jointly, Members who hold shares in single name are advised, in ther
own interest to avail of the nomination facility. Members holding shares in dematerialized form
may contact their respective depository participant(s) for recording nomination in respect of
their shares. =

12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Mumber (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAM to their Depositony Participants
with whom they are maintaiming their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical
form can submit thew PAN details to the Company [ 5TA,

E-VOTING

The business a5 set oul in the Notice may be transacted through electronic voting system and the
Company is providing faclity for valing by lectronic means, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108
of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companles (Managemeant and Administration) Rules, 2014,
the Company |5 plessed 1o offer e-voting facillly a5 an alternate to its members 1o cast thelr votes
electronically on all resclutions set forth in the Notice convening the 34th Annual General Meating, The
Company has engaged the services of Central Depositary Services India Limited (COSL) to provide the

e-voting facility,

 The Members whose names appear in the Register of Members / List of Beneficial Owners as on
" Monday, 21" September, 2015 (cut-off date), are entitled to vote on the resolutions set forth in

this Notice.

The e-voting period will commence on Wednesday, 23 September, 2015 {09:00 hrs) and will end
on Friday, 25™ September, 2015 (17:00 hrs). During this period, sharehclders of the Company
holding shares either in physical form or in dematenialized form, as on the cut-off date may cast their
vote electronically, The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter, Mambers will
not be able to cast their voles elecironicalfy beyond the date & time menticned above.

The Campany has appointad Mr. Mohit Loya, Practicing Chartersd Accountant (Membership Na.
230005) to act as Scrubinizer to conduct and scrutinize the electromc vating process and poll at the
Annual General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner. The members desiring to vote through
electronic mode may refer to the detailed procedure on e-vating given hereundar,
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PROCEDURE FOR E-VOTING:
Instructions for members for voting electronically are as under;

A, In case of members receiving e-mail {for members wiose e-mail address is registered with the
Companyy/Registrars)

1] The sharehalders should log on to the e-voting website www evatingindia com.
i Click on “Shareholders® tab,
il HNow Enter your User [D
* For CDSL 16 digits beneficiary 1D
& For NSDL: B Character DP [D followed by 8 Digits Client [D
#  Meomiers holding shares in Physical Formi should enter Folio Mumber registerad
with the Company,
fiwh MNext enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,
vl If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.svotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is 1o be used,
i) If you are a first time user, follow the steps given befow for the passward:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form:

PAN® Enter your 10 digit alpha-nymesic "PAN ssued by Income Tax
[Applicable for both demat shareholders a5 well a5 physical shareholders)

CoE Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company |
records for the said demart account or folio in dd/mmdnsy format,

Divicdend  Bank | Enter the Dwidend Bank Detalls as recorded in your demat accourt or m the |
Dretails company records for the said demat account ar folie,

* Members wha have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depoiltory Participant are requested o use the
first fwo betters of their name and the sagueance number (avadshile (n the Addeds Labal pasted in the cover and or
in the e-mail sant to Members) n the PAN field. In case the sequence number m less than 8 digite enter the
appicabla number of I = before the number after the first teo characters of the name. Bg. I your name < Shyam
with sequence numser | then entar SHIODON0]L n the PAN Fiald,

v}  After antening these detsils appropriately, click on  "SUBMIT® b

[} Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection scréen,
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach Password Creation menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the rew password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions
of any other Comparny on which they are eligible 1o vote, provided that company opts for e-
voting through COSL platform. It is strongly recommended not fo share your password with any
ather persan and take utmost care to keap your password confidential,

(i) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Motice,

i) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company, Le. Shelimar Agencies Limited on which you
choose 1o vole

(=0 On the woling page. You will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION®™ and against the same the
pption  "YES/MOD®  for voling. Select the option YES or NO as desired, The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resalution and opticn MO implies that you dissent o the Resobution,

(ciy  Chok onthe “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINKE® T you wish to wew the entire Resalution details,
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{xill}  After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, dick on "SUBMIT® . A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish 1o confirm your vote, click on  "0K” , eise to change your
vate, click on  “CANCEL® and accordingly modify your vote.

vy Once you “CONFIRM® your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
wole,

vl  ¥You can also take out print of the voting dene by you by clicking on  “Click here to print”
option on the Yaoting pege.

{wwi}  If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User 1D and the
Image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system,

i) Mote for Non = Individual Shareholiders and Custodians

« Mon-Individual shareholders (Le. other than Individuals, HUF, MRl etc.} and Custodian are required 1o
log on to wwsw, evotingindia.com and register themsalves as Corporate,

« & scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed
to helpdeskevatingdcdslindia.com

« After receiving the kogin details a compliance wser should be created wsing the admin login and
passward, The compliance user would be-able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

« The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdeskevoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounis they woulbd be able to cast their vote,

» A seanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomey (POA} which they have issued In
favaur of the Custodian, If any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
werify the seme

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voling, you may refer the Frequently Azked
Questions | “FAQS" ) and e-voting manual available &t www.evotingindia.com under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting @cddindia.com,

B In case of members recefving the physical copy of notice of 34" Annual General Meeting (for
memibers whose e-mall ids are not registered with the CompanyyDepasitories):

. Please follow all the steps from S.Mo. (i} to S.No. (i) to cast vate

C. Gemeral Insfrictions:

[ The voting rights of Members shall be in proporfion to the shares held by them in the
peid up equity share capital of the Company as on Monday, 217 September, 2015.

i, Members can opt for only one mode of voting, L&, elther by physical poll or e-voting. In case
Members cast their votes through both the modes, voting done by e-voting shall prevail and
votes cast through physical poll will be treated a5 valid.

il. The facility for voting through polling paper shall atso be made svailable at the meeting and the
members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by e-voting shall be able
to exarcise their right at this meeting,




SHALIMAR AGENCIES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015

i, The member wha cast their viote by e-voting prios ta the meeting may aiso attend the meeting,
but shall mot be entitled to cast their vobe again,

¥, The Scrutinizer, after gorutiniping the wotes cast at the meeting through poll and through e-
vating will, not later than three days of conclusion of the Meeting, make a consolidated
scrutinizer’ & report and submit the same ta the Chairman. The results declared along with the
consolidated scrutinkrer’ s report shall be placed on the website of the Company
www shalimaragenciesiimited.com and on the website of www.cdslindia.com, The results shall
sirmultanecusly be communicated to the Stock Exchanges and placed on the website of the

company,

Wl The result of the voting on the Rasolutions at the Mesting will be announced by the Chaimman
or any ather person authonzed by him within three days of the AGR

For and on Behalf of the Board

Shalimar Agencies Limited
W.
Place: Kolkata Mohan Rao Bhousle
Date: 01.05.2015 Whole-time Director (DIN: 02935573)

ITEM NO. 2

The expianatorny staterment for this iem s beimg provded valunianly though stactly not reguired o5 per
Section 102 of the Companties Act 2013 ¢ “the Act” |

Thie Members are informed that M/ UK, Goenka & Co, Charered Accountants (FRN; 0105490), being
Statutory Auditors of the Company are retiring at the condusion of this Annual General Mesting.

As per the provisions of Section 139 read with 180 and 141 of the Act and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the auditors have indicated thelr unwillingness and requested nob 1o be
considéred for reappaintment at the conclusion of their present term of appolintment, &t this Annual
General Meeting of the Company, which has been accepted by the Audit Committee and Board of
Birectovs of the Company in their respective meetings held on 08082015,

In view of above, the Board of Darectors of the Company on the mocommendation of Asdit Committes
have appointed M/s. P. Murali 8 Co., [FRMN: DO72575) as Statutory Auditors of the Company, subject
to the approval of the members of the Company at this Annual General Meeting: M/s. P. Murall & Co,
being ahgible, have indicated their willingness o serve 85 Statutony Auditors of the Company, i
appaintad at this Meeting, Their appointrnent as Statutory Auditors, if approved, by the membars of the
Company, will take effect from the conclusion of this 34" Annual General Meeting to the conclusion of
39™ Annual General Meeting to be held In the year 2020,

Mone af the Directors/ ey Managenal Pearsonnel ef the Company/ their respactive relatives, are, In
anyway, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item nao. 2 of the
Metice,

The Board recommends the ordinary resolition et farth &1 em no. 2 of the Notlce, for the approval of
the members of the Company,
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EXPLANATORY STATEMEMNT
P b 1 Section 102 of the € ies. Act. 20131

ITEM NO. 3

Mr, Satish Kumar Agarwal 5 a Non-Evecutive Independent Dwector of the Company. He jolned the
Board of Directors of the Company in July, 2007 and is member of Stakeholders Ralationship Committee
of thee Board of Directors of the Company, He 14 a graduate having over 25 years of experience in the
field of agriculture and agro-Industries, He locks after the marketing and financial aspects of the

COMpaTTY.

Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal retices by ratation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting under the erstwhile
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. In terms of Section 143 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and being eligible and offering himself for appointment &
propased to be appointed as an Independent Director for five consecutive years for a term upio 31st
March, 2020, A natice has been received from & member proposing Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal as @
eandidate for the office of Directar of the Company.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company
and is independent of the management. The Board considers that his continued assocation would be of
immense benefit to the Campany and it = desirable to continue to avall services of Mr. Satish Kumar
Agarwal as an Independent Director.

Accordingly, the Board recormmends the resolution in relation to appaistment of Mr. Satish Kumar
Agarwal as an Independent Directos, for the approval by the sharehalders of the Company.

Excipt Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal, being an appointee, none of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel
of ihe Company/ their respective relatives, are, in anyway, concerned or |nterested, finandally or
atherwise, in the résolution set out at iterm na, 3 of the Matice.

The Basrd recammends the Ordirary Resclution as set out at item no. 3 for appreval of the Members,

ITEM NO. 4

Mr. Umesh Kumar Gupta is 4 Nen-Executive Independent Director of the Company. He joinad the Board
* of Directars of the Company in August, 2004 and s member of Audit Committee and Momination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company. He is @ graduate and focks after
the growth and long-term strategies of the company and the Marketing and Purchase department.

Mr. Umesh Kumar Gupta retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting under the erstwhile
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1936, In terms of Section 149 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and being eligile and cffering himself for agpaimtment is
proposed to be appointed as an Independent Directar for five consecutive years for a term upto 31st
March, 2020, A notice has beén received from a member proposing Mr. Lirmesh Kumar Gupta as a
candidate for the office of Director of the Company.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr, Umesh Kumar Gupta fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for his appolntrrent as an Independent Director of the Company
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and & independent af the management. The Baard considers that his continued associatian would be of
immenie benefit to the Company and it is desirable to cootinue to avail services of Mr. Umesh Eumar
Gupia as an Independent Directar,

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Umesh Kurmar
Gupta as an Independent Director, for tha approval by the sharehalders of the Company.,

Except M. Umesh KEumar Gupla, being an appointee. noneg of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel
af the Company/ thewr respective relatives, are, in anyway, concemed or interested, financially or
atherwise, in the resplution set out at item no. 4 of the Nobice,

Thee Boprd recommends the Ordipary Rasolution as set out at item no. 4 for approval of the Members,

ITEM NO. 5

hir, Abhishek Shukla was appointed a6 Additional Director at the meeting of board of Directors of the
Company held on 08122014 in terms of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, as Nan-Executive
Independent directar. In tarms of the aforesaid section of the Companies Act, 1013 an Additional
Director shall hold office up to the date of the-next AGM and be eligible for appointment to the office
of a director 81 any General Meeting in terms of Section 160 of the Companées Act, 2013,

In order to ensure compliance with the pravisions of Section 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with rules made there under and Schedule [V of the Act it is proposed that approval of the
Sharsholders be accorded for the appoiniment of Mr. Abhishek Shukla as Independent Director for a
term of § {Five] consacutivie years up to 315t March, 2020

Mr, Abhichek Shuklz has confirmed compliance with the criteda of indépendence a3 provided under
Saction 149 (B of the Act. Thie Board is of the opinion that their vast experence in the corporate ws
woald be benefit to the Company, Further, in the opinion of the Board, be fulfills the conditions
specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, and is independent of the
Sfanagement.

Except Mr. Abhishek Shukla, being an appomntee, none of the DirectorsKey Managerial Personnel of the
Company/ their respective relatives, are, in anyway, concerned or interested, financially ar otherwise, in
theresolution set out at item nou 5 of the Notice,

. The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out at iterm no. 5 for approval of the Members.

M5, Farah Khatoon was appointed as Additional Director at the meeting of board of Directors of the
Company held on 31.03.2015 in terms of Secticn 181 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, as Non-Executive
Independent director. In terms of the aforesald section of the Companies Ac, 2013, an Additional
Diractor shall hold office up to the date of the next AGM and be eligible for appaintment 1o the office
af a director at any General Meeting in terms of Section 160 of the Companies Adt, 2013,

In order to ansure compliance with the pravisions of Section 14% and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with rules made there under and Schedule IV of the Act, It is proposed that approval of the

12
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Sharehoiders be accorded for the appointment of Ms, Farah Khatoon as Independent Director for a
term of § {Five) consecutive years up to 31st March, 2020.

Ms. Farah Khatoon has confirmed compliance with the criteria of independence as provided under
Section 149 (6] of the Act. The Board s of the opinion that her experience and innovative ideas wouid
be benefit to the Company, Further, in the opinion of the Board, she fulfills the conditions specified in
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, and i independent of the Management.

Except Ms. Farah Khatoon, being an appointee; none of the Directors/Key Managerial Persorinel of the
Company/ their respective relatives. are; in amyway, concemed or interested, financdially or otherwise, in
the resolution set out at item no. 6 of the Notice

The Baoard recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set-out at item no. 6 for approval of the Members.

ITEM NO. 7

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 08122014 have, subject to the approval of the
Shareholders, appointed Mr, Mohan Rao Bhousle a5 Whole-time Director of the Company with effect
from 08 12 2014 for a period of § years st ramuneration of Rs. 10,000/- pm. and terms and conditions
recommended by the namination and remuneration committes.

The Board is of the opinion that his services will help the Company to achieve still greater heights.

Except Mr, Mohan Rao Bhousle, being an appaintee, nona of the Directors/Key Managerial Parsannel of
the Company/ their respective relatives, are, in anyway, concerned or interested, fimancially or otherwice,
in the resolution set out at item no. 7 of the Natice,

The Board recommends the Spacial Resolution as set out at item no. 7 for approval of the Members.

ITEM NO. B

Mr. Ajay Maheshwari was induced in the Board in November, 1996 as Promoter - Non Executibe
Director. Later, considering his experence and knowledge the Board of Directors at their meeting held
on 31,03,2015 have subject ta the approval of the Shareholders, appointed him as Whole-time Derector
curm CFO (Chief Financial Officer) of the Company with effect from 31.03.2015 for a penod of 3 years at
remuneration and terms and condiions recommended by the nomination and remuneration
commattes,

Except Mr. Mohan Rao Bhousbe, being &n appointee, none of the Directors/key Managerial Personnal of

the Company/ their respactive relatives, are, in anyway, concerned or interested, financially or athenwise,
in the reselution set out a1 item no. & of the Notice.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution &s set out at item no. 8 for approval of the Members.
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ITEM MHO. 9

The Articles of Association ( "AQA" ) of the Company as presently in force are based on the Companies
Act, 1556 and several regulations in the exsting ACW contain references to specific sections of the
Companies Act, 1956 and some regulations in the exsting ADA are no onger in conformity with the
present Companies Act, 2013,

With the coming into force of the Companias Act, 2013, several reguiations of the existing ADA of the
Company require alteration or deletions In several articles. Given this position, it is considered expedient
to wholly replace the existing A0A by & new set of Articles The new A0 to be substituted in place of
the existing ADA are based on Table 'F of the Companies Act, 2013 which sets out the model
articles of sssociation for a company limsted by shares,

Mone of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Comparny/ their respective relatives, are in
anyway, concernad or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resalution s2t out at item na.- 9 of the
Natice,

The Board recommends the Special Resolution as set out at item no. 3 for approval of the Members.

For and on Behalf of the Board

Shalimar Agencies Limited
w_
Place: Kolkatas Mohan Rao Bhouske
Date: 61.08.2015 ‘Whole-time Director (Bik: 62535871
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DIRECTORS REPORT

We are presenting the 34" Annual Report with Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31"
barch H015.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The performance during the period ended 31st March, 2015 has been as under:
(Ameunt In Bs.)

Particulars 2013-2015 | 2013-2014
Income 25,17.285 686,153
Expenditure 3312386 628,181
Profit before Tax 204,395 LRAT2
| Current Year Tax 40,964 21,300
Profit after Tax 163,435 | AT LT2
COMPANY PERFORMARNCE:

Your Company posted good finandal results during the year undér review, Turnover of the company
has increased from Rs. 6,88,153/- to Rs 35,17,285/- and Met Profits from Rs. 37,672/- to Rs. 1,63,435/-

CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company was increased from Rs, 1,00,00,000/- (10,105,000 equity
shares of Rs.10/-each) to Rs: 3,.25,00,000/- (32,50,000 =quity shares of Bs 10/- each)

The Paid Up capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 100, 10,000, {10,01,000 squity shoves of As.
10¢- each) to Rs. 3,00,10,000/- {30,01,000 equity sheres of Rs. 10/~ each) and the details are as follows;

| Date L H““f,ﬂ“r" Reason
1602.2015 17,00,000 Preferential Allotment
31032015 300,000 Praferential Allotmant

CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY:

The Company has changed its registered office from 2, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Sth Floor, R, Na.l, P.O,
Dharamtala, P. 5. - Bow Bazar, Cabcutta — 700 013 to 2™ FR, Flat-211, 3171, Chhatawallah Gaili, Kolkata -
700 012 with effect from 31 March, 2015.

- LISTING:

The equity shares are Hsted on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Umited (30122014} Calcutta
Stock Exchange Limited and Delhi Stock Exchange Limited - being De-recognized by SEBI

There are no significant and material orders passid by the Regulatory authorities or Courts which effect
the nature of the business of the campanmy,

DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT:

Cost Audit is not applicable to your Company.

[
Ly
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STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M5 UK. Goenka & Co, Statutory Auditors of the company have indicated their unwillingness and
requested not to be considered for reappointment at the conclusion of their present term of
appointment, at this Annual Genera! Meeting of the Comgpany.

The same has been accepted by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company in thedr
respective meetings held on 08082015,

In view of above, the Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of Audit Committes
have appainted M/fs. P. Murali & Co., (FRN: 0072575) as Statutory Auditors of the Company, subject
to the approval of the members of the Company at this Annual General Mesting M/s, P. Murabi & Co,
being efigible, have indicated their willingness to serve as Statutory Auditors of the Company. As
required under the provisions of Section 139 of the Companias Act, 2013, the Company has received &
Written Consent from them to their appointment and a Cerificate to the effect that their appointment,
if made, would be in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under and
that they have satisfied the criteria provided in Section 141 of the Companies &, 2013,

The Board recommends the appointment of Mf P Murell & Co, (FRM: 0072575, Chartered
Accountants as the statutory auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this 34™ Annual General
Meeting to the canclusion of 33" Annual Ganeral Meeting o be held in the year 220 af a
remunaration o be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Auditors.

The Compamy |s not @ NEFC, Housing Company etc, and hence Industry bazed disclodures 5 not
reguired,

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS - EVENT BASED DISCLOSURES:
Dwiring the year under review, the Company has nol taken up any of the following activities:

1. Preferential Allatment of Sharex
The Company has alfotted 2000000 equity shares to Others on Preferential basis dunng the year Le.
IZ 00000 pginty shares on I6.02 2015 and 300000 equity shares pn 3103 2015 and has complied with
SEB (TCDR) Reguiations. Companies Act, 2013 and Listing agreement entered with MSE Led and CSE
Led
2. sue of shares with differential rights; MNA
3. lsue of shares under employvee' s stock option scheme N8
4, Disclosure on purchase by company o giving of loans by it for purchase of its shares: NA&
5. Buy back shares: NA
5, Daclosure about revision: NA
7. Issue of sweat equity share; N

INTERMAL CONTROLS SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY:

The Company' s organization is adequately staffed with qualified and experienced personnel for
implemanting and monitoring the internal control environment. The internal audit function is

adequately rescurced commensurate with the operations of the Company and reports to the Audit
Committes of the Board.

16
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Apportment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Mr. Pavan
Kankani [P K & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries) (Membership No. F-7432, CP Na.
7643), to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company,

The Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR 3 is annexed herewith a5 "Annexure 1" to this report

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Retumn in Form MGT 8 b annexed herewith as
~Annexure 0" o this seporl

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

A per the SEBI Circutar CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/T/2014 dated 15" September, 2014, the Paid Up Capital
of the Company is less than Rs. 10 Crores and Met worth being less than A5, 25 Crores, Corporate
Governance and its report is Mot Applicable to the Company.

QUALIFICATIONS IN AUDIT REPORTS:

Explanations or comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimer made—

{a) Explanation Regarding Statutory Auditors Report

The Board has duly reviewed the Statutory Auditor’ s Report on the Accounts for the year ended March
11, 2015 and has nated that the same does not have any reservation. gualification or adverse remarks.
However, the Board decided to further strengthen the existing system and procedures to meet all kinds
of challenges and growth in the market expected in view of the robust capital market in the coming

years.
o) Explanation Regarding Secretarial Audit Report:

The Board has duly reviewed the Secretarial Audit Report on the Compliances according to the
provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, and the same does not have any reservation,
quélifications or adverse remarks.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There is no empioyee who is falling under Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies [Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnal} Rules, 2014, Therefore, the disclosures required to be arfe
not applicable.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS:

Your Directors are pleased to record their sincere appreciation of the contribution by the stafi at all
[mvels in the improved performance of the Company,

CIVIDEND:

The Company In its revival proposes no divdend for the year
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LR, | ) . Ly LAk | - LN Y ES TR EN T a3
The Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Saction 186 of
the Cornpanies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements,

SUBSIDIARIES:

The Company does not have any subisidiary.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits falling within the meaning of Sec 73, 74 & 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8{v) of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, during the financial
year under review,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Durkng the year, the Company has not entered any materially significant related party transactions with
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other defignated persons which may have a
potential confiict with the interest of the Company at large.

The Company has developed a Policy on Relstad Party Transactions for the purpese of identification
and manitoring of transactions. The Palicy om Related Party Tramsactions as approved by the Board s
uploaded on the website of the Company.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors duly met 7 (Seven) fimes in the FY 2014-2015% on 30052014, 3007 _H014,
30.10.2014, 08122014, 11.02.2015, 1802.2015 and 31032015 in respect of which meetings, proper
natices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signad in the Minutes Book
miaintzined for the purpose.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANANGERIAL PERSONMEL:

bir. Ajay Maheswan was re-designated as Whole-time Director (WTD) and Chief Financial Dfficer (LFO)
of the Company w.e.f 31.03.2015,

WAr. Mohan Rao Bhousie was appointed as Whale-time Director of the company w.e.f 08.12.2014

During the year, Mr. Abhishek Shukla was appeinted as Additonal Director wef 08.12.2014 and
K. Farah Khatoon was induced as Additional Director weef. 31032015,

BRIEF DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS ON THE BOARD:

L MR, AJAY MAHESWAR] - WHOHLE - Time Director CUM CFD (PROMOTER - EXECUTIVE)

Mr, Ajay Maheswari, aged about 46 years, has completed with graduation in Bachelors of Commerce
and baing the core promoter and board member of the company since 1996 has driven the business
through a significant period of change, leading towards profit making organization alang with investors
catisfaction. He has been into the business for more than 2 decades with rich experience.
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2 MR UMESH KUMAR GUPTA - INDEPENDENT, NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Umesh Kumar Gupta, aged about 51 years has been asseciatad with company for more than 10
years and under the current rode of the company looks after the growth and long-term strategies of the
company and also looks after the Marketing and Purchase departments.

3. ME, SATISH KUMAR AGARWAL - INDEPENDENT, NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal, aged about 56 yvears is assocated with the company since 2007 and having
ower 25 years of rich experience In the field of agriculture and agro-industries. He is looking after the
marketing and accaunts B financial aspects of the company,

4. MR. MOHAN RAQ BHOLUSLE- WHOLE - TIME DIRECTOR, (PROFESSICANL EXECUTIVE)

Mr. Mohan Rao Bhousle, aged about 35 years has done his graduation and has experience in vasious
fields of Infra ventures and indusirial areas and looks after the administration and compliance related
aspects aof the company,

5 MR, ABHISHEK SHUKLA - INDEPENDENT, NOM-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Abhishek Shukla, aged about 34 years has completed his graduation and is a qualified Member of
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. His advanced and innovative ideas puriuance with the
technalogy has served the industry for more than 7-8 years.

6. M5 FARAH KHATOON - INDEPENDENT, NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ms. Farah Khatoon aged about 23 years has completed her Graduation, Being of very young age - she

possess varlable ideas relating to the new trends in the market for the development in the business
gconomy,

1. Scope:

This palicy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination & Remuneration Committee for
identifying persons who are gualified to become Directors and to determine the independence of
" Directors, bn case of their appointment as independent Direciors of the Company.

2 Terms and References:
21 “Director” means a director appointed to the Beard of a2 Company.

22 “Mominstion and Remuneration Committee means the commitide constituted in accardance
with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and dause 40 of the Equity Lsting
Agreement,

23 "Independent Director” means a director referred to in sub-section (&) of Sectiaon 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 493(I)(E) of the Equity Listing Agreement.
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3. Policy:
Al Qualifcations amg ormieme

3111 The Momination and Remuneraticn Committes, and the Board, shall review on annual basis,
appropriate skills, knowledge and experience required of the Board as a whole and its individual
members, The objective is to have a board with diverse background and experience that are relevant for
the Company’ 5 operations.

11,7 In evaluating the suitability of individual Board member the Committee may take Into account
factors, such as:

¥ General understanding of the company’ s business dynamics, global business and soda
perspective;

Educational and professional background

Standing in the professian;

Persanal and professional ethics, Integrity and values;

willingness to devote sufficlent time and energy in carrying cut their duties and respansibilities
effectivaly,

wWoN W W

3,13 The proposed appointes shall also Tulfill the following requirements:

% shall possess a Derector [dentification Mumbes
% shall not b disqualified under the companies Act, 2013;
% shall Endeavour to attend afl Board Meeting and Wherever he is appointed as a Committes

Member, the Commuittes Meeting;
% shall abide by the code of Conduct established by the company for Directors and senior

Management personnel;
¥ shall disclose his concern or interest in any company or companies of bodies corparate, firms,
or other association of individuals including his shareholding at the first masting of the Board in
every finandial year and thereafter whenever there is a change in the disclosures already made,
* Such other requirements as may be prescribed, from time to time, undes the companies Act,
2013, Equity listing Agreements and other relevant laws.

11.4 The Momination & Remuneration Commitiee shall evaluate each individual with the objective of
having a group that best enables the success of the company” s business.

3.7 Criteria of Independence

3.7.1 The Nomination & Remuneration Committes shall assess the independence of Directors at time of
appointment/ re-appointment and the Board shall assess the same annually. The Board shall re-assess
determinatians of independence when any new interest or relationships are disclosed by 8 Director,

3.2.7 The criteria of independence, as laid down In companles Act, 2013 and Cleuse 49 of the Equity
Listing Agreemeant, is as below;

An independent director in relation 1o & company, means & director othes than 8 managing director or 3
whaola-time director or a nominee director-

a. Wha, In the opiréon of the Board, is a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and
experience;

b, {iy who s or was not a promoter of the company o¢ its holding subsidiany or associate company;
(i} Wha is not related to promoters or directors the company its haolding, subsidiary or assodate

company

20D
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2 Whio has or had no pecuniary relatianship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or assocate
company, or their promaters, or director, during the two immediately preceding financial year or during
the current financial year;

d. Mone of whose relative has or had pecuniary relationship or trangaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to two per cent or
more of its gross turnover or total income or filty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be
prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding fimancal vear or during the
current finance year,

e, Wha, neither himself nar any of his relative-

(1 Heldds or has held the position of & key managerial perionnel or 15 or has been employes of the
or associate company in any of the three finance vears Immediately preceding the finance year in which
he is proposed to be appointed;

fif Is or has been an employee or proprietor or @ partner, in any of the thiee finance year
immediately preceding the finance year in which he is proposed to be'appainted of-

(&) a firm of suditors or company secretaries in practice or cost suditors of the company or
its holding, subsidiary or asscciate company; or

(B} any legal or a consulting fum that has or had any transaction with the company, its
holding subsidiary or assodate company amounting to ten pér cent or move of the
gross tumover of more of the gross turmever of such firm;

(i} holds together with his relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the
CEmpany; or

v} is @ chief Executive or directer, by whatever name called, of any non-profit crganization that
recenves tweanty-five per cent or more of its receipt from the company any of its promoters , directors or
its hiplding subsidiary or associate company or that holds two per cent or more of the total voting
power of the company; or

(vl is @ material suppdier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company.

L Shall possess appropriate skills experience and knowledge in one or more field of finance , law
management, sales, marketing administration research, corporate governance, technical operations,
corporate sodial responsibility or this disciplines refated o the company' = business,

g. Shall possess such other gualifications as may be presoribed from time (o time, under the
© companies Act, 2013,

h, Who Is not less than 21 years of age.

3.2.3 The independent Director shall abide by the “code for independent Directors  "as specified in
Schedule [V 1o the companies A ct, 2013,

2.3 other directorships’ commiittee membershios

331 The Board members are expected to have adequate time and expertise and axperience io
contribute to effective Board performance Accordingly, members should voluntarly lemit their
directorships in other listed public limited companies in such a way that it does not interfere with their
role as. director of the company. The HRNA Committee shall take into account the nature of , and the
fime invobved ina director senvice on other Boards, in dvaluating the suitability of the individual Director
and making its recommendations to the Board.

L
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3.3.2 A Director shall not senve as diractor in more than 20 companies of which not more than 10 shall
be public limited companies.

13,3 A Directar shall not serve an indecent Director in more than 7 listed companies and not more than
3 listed companies in case he is serving as & whele-time Diractor in any listed company,

i34 & Dwrector shall not be @ member in more than L0 committee or act charman of mose than 5
commities across all companies in which he holds directorships.

For the purpose of considering the fimit of the committee, Audit committee and stakeholder’ s
relationship committee of all public limited companies, whether listed or not, shall be included and all
other companies induding private limited compandes, forgign companies and companies under section
& of the companies Act, 2013 shall be excluded,

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMMEL AND OTHER
EMPLOYEES;

1, Scoper

11 This poficy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration committee for
recommending to the Board the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees of the company.

2 Terms and Referance:
In this policy the following terms ghall have the following meanings:

21 *Director” means disectors appainted to the Board of the company.
22 "Key Managerial Personnel” means

[l The Chief Executive Office or the Managing Director or the Manager;
{ii) The Company Sacretnng

{iii] The Whole-Tirme Directon
[iv] The Chisf Financial Officer; and

(v Such other office as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013

23 “Nomination and Remuneration committee” means the committes constituted by Board in
* accordance with the provisions of section 178 of the companies Act, 2013 and claude 43 of the Equity
Listing Agreement.

- Palicy:
3d Remuneration fo Eveculive Director and key managenal persanne!

311 The Board on the recommendation of the Human Resgurces, Nomination and Remuneration
{HRNR] committee shall review and approve the remuneration payable to the Executive Diractor of the
company within the overall appraved by the sharehaolders.

317 The Board on the recommendation of the HRNR commattes shall also review and approve the
remuneration payable to the key manageral personnel of the company.
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313 The remuneration structure to the Esecutive Director and key managerial personnel shall
include the following components:

i Basic pay

fii) Perguisites and Allowances

it} Stack Options

(v} Commission [Applicable in case of Executive Directors)

v Retrial benefits

fwi) Annual performance Bonus

114 The Annual plan and Objectives for Ewecutive committee shall be reviewed by the HENR
committeée and Annual performance Bonus will be approved by the committee based on the
achievemeni against the Anmual plan and Objectives.

I.2 Remunerafion e Moo = Executive Directors

321 The Board, on the recommendation of the HRMR Committee; shall review and approve the
remuneration payable to the Mon - Executive Directors of the Company within the overall limits
approved by the sharehalders,

312 Non - Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees attending the meetings of the Board
and the Committees thereof. The Mon- Executive Directors shall also be entitled to profit related
commission in additlon to the sitting fees:

2.3, Reminerabion to other employees

131, Emplovees shall be assigned grades according to their quakfications and work experience,
competencies as well as their roles and responsibilities in the organization, Individual remuneration shall
be determined within the appropriate grade and shall be based on variows factors such as job profile
skill sats, senionty, experience and preveiling remuneration levels for equivalent jobs

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANMNUAL BASTS:

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal, Mr. Umesh Kumar Gupta,
Mr. Abhishek Shukla and Ms. Farah Khatoon - Independent directors of the campany 1o the effect
that thiey are mesting the criterda of independence as provided in Sub-section (B) of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The specimen declarations from 4 Independent Directors are attached a3  “Annexure " 1o this
report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

L The Awdit Committes of the Campany is constituted in line with the provisions of Clause 4% of the
Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013

IL The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include a review of the followng;

e Owerdew of the Company’ 5 finangial reporting process and disdosure of its financisl infarmation
by engure that the financial statements raflect a true and fair position and that sufficient and
ereditsle information is disclased.

*  HApcommending the appointment and remaoval of external auditors, fixation of audit fee and alo
approwval for payment far any other seraces,

*  Discusson with external auditors bafare the audit commences; of the nature and scope of audit as
well a5 post-audit discussion to ascertain any aras of concerm,
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»  Reviewing the financial statermnents and draft dudit repart including guartardy / half yearly fnancial
informaticn,

» Reviewing with management the annual finencial stetements befose submission to the Board
fociising an:

Any changes i accounting pobicies and practices,

Qualification in draft audit report.

Significant adjustments arising out of audit

The goeng concern concept;

Compliance with accounting standards,

Compliance with stack exchange and legal requirements conceming financial staternents and

Any related party transactions

Reviewing the company’ s financial snd risk management’ s palicies,
Discloswre of contingent Rebilities.
Reswiewing with management, external gnd intemal suditors, the adeguacy of internal contral

SystRms.

*  Reviewing the adequacy of internal sudit funclion, including the audit characier, the structure of
the internal audit department, appraval of the audit plan and s execution, staffing and saniarity
of the officlal heading the department, reporting structure, coverage and freqguency of intemal
awdit.

*  Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow-up therean,

* Rewewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors inta the matters
where thera s suspacted fraud or irregularity or a fallure of Intérmal contrel systems of & material
nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

* |looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in payments to the depositors, debenture
hedders, sharsholders {in case of noa-payment of declsred dividends) and creditors

* Reviewing compliances as regards the Company’ & Whistle Blower Policy,

e W e

O The previous Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 30" September, 2014 at 11.00
& at 2 Ganest Chandra Avenue 8" FAooe Room No, 1 A0 Dharamataly, £5 Bow Sazar, Kofkats -
7 213 and Chairrman of the Audit Committes, pitended previous AGM

I, The compostion of the Audit Committee and the attendance of each member of the Audit
Committee are given below:

The Company has. complied with all the requirements of Clause 49 (I} (&) of the Listing Agreement
relating 1o the composition of the Audit Committee. During the FY 2014-2015, (4) four mestings of
the Audlt Committes were held on the 30.05.2014, 30.07.2014, 30.10,2014 and 11022015,

The details of the Composition of the Audit Committee and Attendance of the members at the
meetings are given balow:

s

Mame Designation | Category | MNo.of meetings | Mo. of meetings
held attended
Mr, Abhishek Shukla * Chaimman NED (1) T L
hs. Farah Khatoon & hfember MNED (1) 0 i}
br. LUmesh Kurnar Gupta Member | MNED (1) 4 4
Mr. Ajay Maheshwari Member ED{F 4 A
shppainted we f 0812.2004 # Appointed wef, 3L03.2015

NED (I): Now Evecutive Independent Director  ED (P): Pramoter Execulive Erectar
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Meeting Held was held on 08.12.2014 at the registered office of the company.

Name Designation | Category | No. of meetings | No. of meetings
hald attended
Mr. Abhishak Shakla * Chalrman MED {E) 1 1
Ms. Farah Khatoon # Memiber NED {T) 0 0
Mr. Umesh Kurmar Gupta Member MED {1} 1 1
Mr. Ajay Maheshwan Member ED{P) 1 |
*Anpointed w.ef 08122014 ¥ Appointed wef 31.03.2015

MNED (I): Non Executive independent Director ED [P Prormoder Exvecutive Directfor

Terms of reference:
The main term of reference of the Committes is to approve the fikation/ravision of remuneration of the
Menaging Director/Whaole Time Director of the Company and while approving:

o To take into sccount the financial position of the Company, trend in the industry, appaintes” &
qualificatian, experience, past performance, past remunaration ete

= To bring out ohjectivity in detarmining the remuneration package while striking a balance
between the interest of the Companyiand the Shareholders.

Remuneration Policy:

The objectives af the remuneration pelicy are to motivate Directors to excel in their performance,
recogniza their contribution and retain telent in the organization and reward mersl. The remuneralion
levels arg governad by industry pattern, gualifications and experience of the Directoss, responsibilities
shouldered, individual perfformance etc. Remuneration s paid fo M Mohan Rso Bhousls Whale-time
Director (R 20000~ pom, ) frowm Decemiber, 2014 fo Mavely, S0L5 (7Y 14-135)

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Details of composition of the Committes are gven befow:

e O Desigaation Category
Mr. Abhishek Shukia * Chairman NED ()
Ms. Farah Khatoon @ Mamber NEDH{T)

| Mr, Satish Kumar Agarwal Membser _ NED@
Wr, Ajay Maheshwari Memibper EDHP)

*Appointed wef 0812 2014 # Appointed wef 31.03.2015

NED [f): Non Executive Indepencent Direcror ED (PY: Prometer Evecuitive DNrector

Powers
The Committae hiss been delegated with the following powers:

+ To redress shareholder and investor complaints relating to transfer of shares, Dematenalization
of Shares, non-receipt of Annual Reports, non-receipt of dedared dividend and other allied
cornplaints.

* To approve, transfer, trarsmission, and lssue of duplicate f fresh share certificateds)

* Consolidate and sub-division of share cerificates efc.

s To redress approve and dispose off any, other complaints, ransactions and requests elc,
received from any sharehalder of the company and investor in general,

P
L
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The Board has delegated the pewer to process the transfer and transmission of shares 1o the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agents, who process share transfers within a week of lodgment in the case of shares
held In physical form, The Company has designated an  exclusive e-mail 1D

inalimarggenciesid@gmai.com for Complaints / Grievances
RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:
The Details of composition of the Committes are given below;
Mame Designation Category
Mr. Ajay Maheswarl Chairman ED [P}
Mr. Abhishek Shukla * Member MED {1y
Mr. Maohan Rao Bhousle * Member ED (PR

“Appointed wel 0812 2014
NED (I): Mon Executive Independent Dinectar ED (P): Promader Evecutive Dirsetor
ED (PR): Frofessionsl Evecutive Dirertor

Rale and Responsibilities:

Framing of Risk Management Plan and Palicy

Overseeing implementation o Risk Management Plan and Policy

Monitaring of Risk Menagernent Plan and Palicy

Walidating the process of sk management

Validating the procedure for Risk minimization,

Periodically reviewing and evaluating the Risk Mansgement Palicy and practices with respact o
risk assessment and sk management processes,

Continually cbitaining reasonable assurance from management that al knewn and EMErging
risks have been identified and mitigated or managed.

YONW W W v

¥

EQRMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION;

As per section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with clause VI (1) of the schedule IV and rules
made there under, the Independent Directors of the company had a mesting on 31/03/2015 without
attendance of non-independent directors and members of management. In the meeting the following
1SS wero taken ups

{a) Review of the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole:

(b) Review of the performance of the Chairpersan of the company, taking Into sccount the views of
executive directors and non-exacutive directors:

(£} Assessing the qualty, quantity and tmeliness of flow of informetion between the company
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board 10 effectively and reasonably perorm their
duties.

The meeting also reviewed and evaluated the performance of Mon-Independent directors. The
company has 2 (Two)l Non-Independent Director - Mr. Mohan Rao Bhousle and Mr. Ajay
Maheshwari.

The meeting recognized the significant contribution made by Mr. Mohan Rao Bhousle and Mr. Alay
Maheswarl, Non-Independent Directars in the shaping up of the company and putting the company an
acceberated growth path. He deveted more time and attention to bring up the company to the present
lawel,

26
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The meeting alsa reviewed and euvaiuated the perfarmance the Baard at whole in terms of the
following aspects:
*  Preparedness and Attendance for Board/Committee meetings
* Guidence on corporate strateqy, risk policy, corporate performance and overseeing acquisitions
and disinvestments.

Mr. Mohan Rao Bhousle, Chairman of the company has performed exceptionally well by attending
board meetings regularty, by taking active participation in the discussion of the agenda and by
providing required guidance from tima to time o the company for Its growth etc. It was noted that the
Board Meetings have been conducted with the issuance of proper notice and circulation of the agenda
of the meeting with the relevant notes thereon,

Nene of the employees is drawing Bs, 500,000/ and above per manth or Rs. 80.00,000/- and above in
Aggregatis per annum, the limits prescribed under Section 134 of the Comparnies Act, 2013

The Company has set up an [nternal Complaints Committee for providing o redressal mecharsm
pertaining to sexual haressment of women employees at workplace. There is no case of sexual
harassment reported during the year Under: reyiew.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHAMNISM;

The Comparny has a Whigtle Blower Palicy framed to deal with instance of fraud and mis management, if
any in the Group pursuant to the provisions of section 175} & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. The

ditails af the Policy are postad on the website: www shalimaragenciesiimited,.com

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Your Company follows a comprehensive system of Risk Management and & committes being formed for
its govemnance. Your Company has adopied a procedure for assessment and minimization of probable
risks. [t ensures that all the risks are timely defined and mitigated in accordance with the well structured
risk management process.

The required Information as per Sec. 134(31{m) of the Companies Act, J013 read with Rule & of the
; Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is provided hersunder;

A. Conservation of Energy:

Your Company s operations are not energy intenswve, Adeguiate measures have been taken to
consenve energy wherever possible by using energy efficlent computers and purchase of energy
efficient equipment.

B. Technology Absorption:
1 Resaarch and Develapmant (RED) - MIL
2. Technology absorption, adoption and innowation - ML
L. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out Go:
Foreign Exchange Eamings £ MIL
Foreign Exchange Outgo : WIL

-
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Fursuant to Section 134 (3] of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that to the best of their
knowledge and belief and according 1o the information and explanation obtained by them,

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the spplizable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper expienation relating to material departures;

i Such pceounting pelicies a5 mentioned in the notes 1o the financial statements have been
selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates that are reasomable and
prudent made so as to gve a true and fair wiew of the state of affairs of the Company at the end
of the financial year 2014-15 and of the profit or [oss of the Company-for that period;

iii} Proper and sufficient care has bean taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting recceds
In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and cther iregulaities

) The annual accounts for the year 2014-15 have been prepared an a going concern basis.

W) That proper internal financial control was in place and that the financial controls were adeguate
and were operating effectively.

Wil That system (0 ersure compliance with the provisions of all apphcable laws was in place and
was adequate and operating effectively,

ACKMNOWLEDGMENTS:

Your Cerectors take this opportumity to express: their sincere appreciation to the shareholders,
customers, bankers, suppliers and other business aesociates for the excellent support and co-operaton
extended by them.

Your Directors gratefully acknowledge the ongoéng co-operation and support provided by the Central
and State Governments, Stock Exchanges, SEBI, WSDL, CDSL, RTA, Auditors and other Regulatory Bodies.

DECLARATION BY DIRECTOR OF AFFIRMATION BY DIRECTORS AMND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Company do hereby declare that the directors and senior management of the Company have
exercised their suthority and powers and discharged their duties and functions in accordance with the
requirements of the code of conduct as prescribed by the company and have adhered 1o the provisions

of the sami

For and an Behall of the Board
Shalimar Agencies Limited
Sd/f-

Place: Kolkata Mohan Ras Bhousle

Date: 01.0%.2015 ¥Whole-time Director (DiN: 02338573)
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SEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION

We, Maohan Rao Bhousle, Director (D{N: 02935573) and Mr. Ajay Maheshwarl, Whole-time Director and
Chief Financial Officer (CFO&DIN: D013864%9) of M/, Shalimar ﬁ,_gem:iﬁ Limited to the best of our
knowiedge and belief, certify that:

1 We have reviewed the financial statements for the year and that to the best of our knowledge and
bt

(a} These statements do nal contain any materdally untrue statement or omit any materal fact or
contain staternents that might be mésleading;

(b} These statements present a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
results of the operations and cash flows, The financial staterments have been prepared in confarmity,
in all material respects, with the ewsting generally accepted accounting principles induding
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

L Thare are, to the best of gur knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in waolation of Company' s code of conduct.

3. We accept overall respansibility for establishing and maonitoring the Company’ 5 internal control
system for financlal reporting and evaluating its effectiveness, Internal Audit function meniiors the
internal control system for financial reparting, which encompasses the examination and evaluation of
the adequacy and effectiveness. Internal Audit waorks with all levels of management and Statutory
Auditors, and reports significant issues 1o the Audit Commettee of the Board. The Auditors and Awdit
Committes are appnsed of any corrective action taken with regard to significant deficiencies and
material weakness,

4, ‘We indicate to the Auditors and to the Audit Commities;

(a} Significant changes in intermal contrals over financial reparting during the year;

ibi Significant changes in the accounting paolicies during the year,

[c) Mo instances of significant fravd of which we have become. aware of and which involve the
managament or ather employess who have significant rode in the Company’ s internal comtrod
system aver financial reparting.

For and en Behalf of the Board
Shalimar Agencies Limited
Sdy-

Place; Kolkata Mohan Ran Bhousle

Date: 01009, 2015 Whale-time Director (Dod: 43935973}
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ANNEXURE]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
{for the fnancial year ended 317 March, 2015)
fPumuant to Sactian A1) of the Companies Act, A1 and Rule Mo, 9 of the Comparnies (Appointment
and Ramuneration of Mamagenal Parsonnel) Rules, 20147

To,
The Members,
Shalimar Agencies Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Shalimar Agencies Limited (hersinafier called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was condocted in @ manner that provided us o reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinian therean,

Based on our verification of the company’ 5 books, papers, minute boaks, Torms andd returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
aofficers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby repart
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31% March, 2015 complied with
the statibory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
harainattar

We have sxarmined the books, papers, minute books, forme and retums filed and other records
maintainad by the Comgany for the pariod ended on 31" Mardh, 2015 according to the provisions of:

[i}  The Companies Act, 2013 (tha Act) and the Rubes made thereusnder;
il TheSacurties Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 | "SCRA" ) and the Rules made thereunder,
[ii} The Depasitores Act, 1956 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thersunder

(W] Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there
under to the extent of Forelgn Direct [nvestiment, Cwarseas Direct Investment and Bternal
Commercial Borrowings;

i) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India &ct, 1992 { "SEBI A<t ) to the extent applicablé Lo the Company:-

a, The Securities and Emchange Board of [ndia {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takecwers] Regulations, 2011,

b, The Securties and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulstions, 1992

£ The Securitiés and Exchange Board of Indra (lssue of Capital and Disclosure  Requirements)
Regulations, 200%d

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {emplayee Stock option scheme and Employees
Gtock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines 1959

g, The Securities and Exchange Board of India i{lssue and listing of debt securities) Regulations,
Z008;

. The Securities and Exchange Boerd of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Tramsfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with chent;

g The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2005
h, The Securities and Exchange Bodrd of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; and
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Tax Laws & Miscellaneous

Cartral Sales Tax Act, 1956

Sevvice Tax

Income Tax Act, 1961

The Right to Information Acl

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013,

A R pa

[ have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the follawing:

(i} Since the follewing of Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
was mandatory for the period under review, we are not commenting on the same.

(i} The Listing Agreerments entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges,

Cuinng the period wndeér review the Company has complied with the provizsions of the Act, Hules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc  mentioned abave.

We further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance
of Executive Dwectors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors The changes in the
compasition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out
in compliance with the provigions af the Act, £

Adequate notice i given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, egenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days In advance, and a system exists for seeking and obraining further
mfarmation and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful paricipation
at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the disenting members'  views are captured and recorded
a4 part of the minutes.

We further report that thare are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitar and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines,

For P. K. ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

PAVAN KAMKANI,
Proprietor

M Mo F7432, CP Mo. TE43
Place: Hyderabad

Date: 01-08-2015

Note: This report &5 to be read with our lattor of sven date which is anneved as  ANNEXUREA® and
farms an integral part & this repart.
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Ta,
The Members,
Shalimar Agencles Limited

Clur report of even date 15 to be read along with this letter,

1

Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Cur responsibility |s to @xpress an opinion an these secretarial records based an our audit,

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain redgsonable
assurance abaul the correctness. of the contents of the Secretarial records. The veriflcation was
done oo the best basis tooensure thet cormect facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We
believe thal the progesses and practices, we followed provide a redsonable basks for our
CHpirni,

We have not venfied the comectness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company,

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about compliance of
laws, rules and requlations and happenings of events etc.

The complisnce of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards Is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
verfication of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Repart is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Campany,

Far P. K. ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

Sd/f-

PAVAMN KANKANI,
Proprietor
M Mo Fr432, CP Mo, 7643

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 01-09-2015
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ANNEXURE I

F
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the Financial Year 31" March, 2015
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Adt, 2013 and ruie 1271) of the Comparies (Management
and Adminvistration) Rules. 2014)

| L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

—

e T T 151225WB1SBLPLCD33T4Y 00 |
i Registration Date 04061981 |
I ¥
il | Mame of the Company | Shalimar Agencies Limited e |

i, | Category/ Sub-Category of the Company

| Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non-Government |

Company

v, | Address of the Registered office and contact
details

W | Whether listed company Yes / No

| and Transfer Agent, if any

i, | Name. Address and Contact details of Registrar | M/s, Alankit Asssgnments. Lid.

7% FR, FL-211, 31/1, Chhatawalian Galli, Kolkata - 700
012 (West Bengal)

Contact: +91 - 90300 57370

E-mail: shalimaragenciesitd@gmail.oom

LUIRL waaw shalimaragangiesiimited.com

Ves

205-208, Anarkali c-:mplzx,.lhmdewalan Extension,
Mew Delhi = 110 053

P Mo =011 - 4254 1234

Fax Mo, - 011 - 2355 2001

Email : imfoiatankit.com

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
| All the business sctivities contributing 10 % or moee of the total tumover of the company shall b staled:-

.ﬂ | ntamemdﬂe,crnpnannfmpwmfsmm | NIE Code of the Product | % to tatal tumover af the '
, | A _ o R t————— 1} L company |
1 | Dealing in Financial actvities - Dealing in Stock | 6499 100%
- Markat |
1
111 PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:- ‘
SN | Nameand Address of CINGLN H.m"ﬂ'hgﬁu&#ﬂﬁ'l 'i?rﬂﬁmm
g the Cormparty ary fhares | Sechiar |
N _ MAssociate | held | !
T INA NA, )
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iiOthersispecify) | 0 o T © O ) U
' Sub-total (B){1) 0 e o o | o 0 e 0 0|
Iﬂm Tl Bl S 1 el | e I. S L. 1
Institutions | ' | | . I .
#) Bodies Corp. | IV N N [ | L ——
Nindian 0 177000 | 177000 | 1768 | 1 SE00 | 381000 540800 | 1802 | +034
(MCverseas | 0 | o | o [ 0 | 8 [ 0 | 0 |0 | ®
| ) ncividkal _ | ! | | |
| i) Inclividewal Y 683700 | GB37D0 | 6B30D | 0 | 103700| 103700 @ 346 | -64.84
sharehalders |
holding  nominal
share capital up
twoRsilakh | B I | | | 1|
il Enddivicual 0 0 0 1718200 | 288000 |2006200 | 6685 | +6E85 |
shareholders I
holding  noaminal
share capital in [
excessof Rs 1
fakh . | [
- c}Others. [ ' ' ' i T
| (specify) : [
1. NRI i o v} o 0 0 o 0 0
2 Clearing |
Membes | o | v | o | o | o | o | o |0 | o |
| 3. HUF | & | © o | D 2100006 | O | 210000 700 | +700
| Sub-total (B)(2) 0 | 860700 B60700 | §5.98 Iﬁui:uim | 772700 iiﬂmm 9532 +3.34
Sub-total T |
(B}{2):-Tetal
PublicShare | ' -
0 860700 | B6OT00 @ EB5.98  20B8000 | 772700 2B6OT000 9532 @ +5.34
holding: (B)= 1 | | &
(B) (1)+(B)2) |
1
' C.Sharesheldby 0 o | o 0 0 o o 0 0
| Custodian for |
GDR: & ADRs I I
' Grand Total _ . 1 . T ..
(A+B+C) (i] I‘:.uu:m /1001000 10000 2158300 842700 3001000 100.00 -1.32
[
(ifShareholding of Promoters
- "ﬁ.r'&'Ef?ﬁ’@'&ﬁﬁé@ﬁﬁﬁ'&?;’"ﬁin'"'a?“ﬂum"""".iie'.i"d at the end of the | ¥Change
Mo Name the year year Duritey |
' Ve
. Demat | Physical Total | % of Imﬂr|m_..mr Total  %of |
Toreal Total
O £ 22500 V 1 22500 | 083 | 22500 0 22500 | 083
|Mahﬁhwari ‘ MIL |
: w 0 48100 | 48100 | 178 0 | 4EID0 | 48100 | 178 | WL
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1| Lesta N | | [
|
| Mirwan a | 21900 | 21900 I 081 i) 21900 21500 081 MIL i
& [ Mehender || | ' ; — | |
Kumar 700 a0 47800 L 47800 a ATEOO 177 ML
Tibirawal |

I )

(HfyChange In Promoters’ Shareholding - WL (No Change cuming £ 2004-15) I

(i) Shareholding Pattern of tap ten Shareholders (ather than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs |
and ADRS):

S5 | Shareholder Name | Shareholding at the | Share holding at the angd
Ma. | _| beginning aftheyear | of the year .
| | Mo, of | % of tom No.of % of tofal |
| | shares shares of the shares shares of the |
Mahesh Kumar Aganwal [ 48000 | 0
1 | -4B000 on 20.09.2014 { 4.80 i}
| i [
Rajinder Kumar Jain ' '
2 | 42000 an 20.00.2014 48000 4,80 ‘ o o
|
Prataya Securities Pt Ltd '
3 | -48000 on 20.05.2014 AB000 480 3] a
Detta Traders Pvt Lid ' | |
4 ~£8000 on 20052014 L E 4 80 1] 1]
| LR Investments Pyt Ltd |
& | -AB000 on 05.11.2014 ARDOD | 480 0 4]
| Pramod Kumar ' |
& | -48000 on 20092014 ABO00 | 4,80 o o
|
| Seema Mathany |
7 i -4B000 on 30.09.2014 43000 4,80 ] o
0 D Goel '
H 47900 a0 20000 2014 47900 4.79 8] n
{ ! |
| L N Shraff - i -
9 | -472000n 20.11.2014 | 47200 472 0 o |
Vadhant Chemicals |
10 | -47000 on 20.09.2014 A7000 470 0 o
| Promila Sabharwal ' ' '
11 | -470000n 20092018 47000 470 o 0
| Daya Kishore Agarwal |
12 | -47000 on 20.09.2014 47000 4,70 0 0
I

W
&g
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H ¥ Avanues Pvt, Lid.

w 8000 on 0082014
« 49500 on 20.11.2014
« 13500 on F911.2014
+ 000 on 31.03.2015

£ M Avenues Pyt Lid.
« JEEDD an AO1L2014
33000 on OLOL2015

Dashak Agarwal
+ 48000 on 20.09.2014
+ 4R000 on 20112014

Jai Prakash Agarwal

+ 11000 on 30.09.2014
+ 47000 on 20112014
+ 700 on 29.11.2014

&run Kumar Bhangadia
-+ 400000 on 16.02,.2015

! Arvind Kumar Bhangadia
£ 150000 on 16.02.2015

-

Anil Kurnar Bhangadia
| + 100000 on 16.02.2015

i Rajesh Kumar Barvsal
| + BO000 on 16022015

| Rachakonda Annapurma
| + 50000 on 16.02.2015

| Rajani Rachakanda
+ 50000 on 16.02.2015

Rantodh Kumar Rachakonda
+ 50000 an 26023015

| Sateesh Kumar Rachakonda
| + 50000 on 16022015

Dwvya Gampa
+ 50000 on 16022015

Vijay Kumar

i 4 50000 an 16,02 3015
| Wijay Kurmar HUF

| + 50000 on 16.02.2015

| Madhuri Jain
| + 50000 on 16.02.2015

411000 1370
|
B1a00 21
95000 3.20
I
65600 4149
|
A00000 1333
150000 200
100000 333
0000 200
50000 167
SO0 LBV
50000 167
50000 187
SO000 L&7
50000 187
L0000 L&T

53
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V. Sharsholding of Directors and Key Managerial Parsonnel: J
5L | For Each of the Directors and | Shareholding at the begiming of | Cumuiative  Shareholding |
Mo, | IME the yar B during the year
1 | Ajay Maheshwari Na. of W of total No. of % of total
Promoter Executive Director and | shares shares.of shares shares of the
Chief Financial Officer | the campany company
: | At the beginning of the year | 22500 ! 0.83 5 (i ﬂ‘ =
Date urln increase /Decrease in Share hn1d|r‘|g_d|._mr'rg the year: Ml
: [ AttheEndoftheyear | 22800 | 0.83
I
o For Each of the Directors and | Shareholding at the beginming of | Cumiulative Shareholding
Mo, | WMP | the year dluring the year
2 | Satish Kumar Agarwal- | Mo af % of rotal Ma, of | % of fotal
| Independent  Won Executive - shanes shares of shares | shares of the
Director the company | company
| Atthe beginning of the year | 0 | o a
Date wise Increase /Decrease in Share hull:l-u'l_g dunnﬂ the year. M 0 i}
| At the End of the year
| For Each of the Directors and KMP .ﬂmn'amhﬁwgar_#:e beginming of | Curulative Sharefolding
I | the year | dlurihg the year
'3 | Umesh Kumar Gupta — N of % of rotal ' No.af | % of total
| J Independent  MNon  Ewxecutive | shares shares of shares shares of the
| i, Director the comparty | EOmEany
t At tije_biglnmr'rg l:u_f the year 1 ] i}
| D:-Te wise Increase /Decrease in Share huld:lng during the year' ML 0 i
| Atthe End of the year . 0 0 |
5| For fach of the Directors and KMP | Sharehalding at the beginning of | Cumulative Sharahaiding
: Ao | the year | during theyear |
‘4 | Mohan Rao Bhousle - N of % of rotal Mo, of % of totel
| Professional Executive Director shares Sharesof shares shares of the
1 [ :ﬁe :wnpm_p' company
M the i:legmrung of the year | 0
| Date 'M:sa Increase n Share Holding during the year H#:ﬁurnf.ﬁ’mw
13500 on 20112004, +6300 on 28112014, +8600 on 20122014 +1000on |+ 31500 108
| 30012015, #1300 on A0022015 and + 18080 on 28022015 |
| At the End of the year T 108 |
I =
(S| Fordach of the Directors and KMP | Shareholding at the beginning of | Curmulative Shareholding
Ner bhet jatar g Rung Heyar
'S | Abhishek Shukla - No of | % of total Ne. of % of total
| Independent Non  Executive | shares shares of shares shares of the
| Director the company compaimy
I
. At the hegl!'u'un.g_nf the year i} 0 i
Date wish Im:n:ast :FEFEF!-EEEIH ‘Share hoiding during t the ye year ML o 0
| Atthe End of the year ! o 1 i | 1

1
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"5 | For fach of the Directors and KMP | Shareholding af the beginming of | Cumulative Shareholding
| M, o ) . the year during the year
i@ Faraah Khatoon— Mo, af | % of rotal No.of | of todal
Independent  Won Executive | shanes | sharesof shares shares af the
Drirector thecompary | | company
At the beginning of the year o @ |] -
! | Date wisa Increase /Decrease in Share hobding during the -.nur ML & 0
ki | At the End af the year B 0
- YW INDEBTEDNESS
. Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
mmmﬁw ness at the Secured Loans " Unsecured Deposits Tota!
beginning of the financial | exciuding Eoans indebledness
| year deposits
Principal Amaunt NIL NIL | NIL NIL
| 1) Interest due but not paid
| iii} Interest accrued but not |
| due | .
| Total (i+ii+ii} ‘l_ NIL -k NIL NIL .
1 { -I__ =
 Change in Indebtedness | NIL NIL NIL NIL
| during the financial wyear |
| Addition ar Reduction | o S e
Peet Change | NIL I NiL NIL NIL
' Indebtedness at the end of | NIL NIL MIL NIL
| the financial year |
i} Principal Amoust i)
| Interest due but not paid iii} |
| Interest accrued but not |
chue : i
5 Total (i +ii+ii) ' MIL NL NIL MIL
I
| V1, REMUNERATIOMN OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
. A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
| Particulars of Remuneration Name of WTD: Name of WID | Tetsd
m. | Mohair Rao Bhousie | Ajdy Mahesfear! | Amount
1 | Gross salary Rs. 10,000 * o | 40,000
| (&) Salary as per provisions 4 months
| contained in section 17(1)of the Income-
| tax Act, 1961 = Rs. 40,000/~
| (b} Vatue of perquisites u/s17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961
| {e} Prafits in lieu of salary under section
173} Income tax Act, 1961
|2 | stock Option ] 1@ o
(3 | Sweat Equity = —— - 0

29
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id, Commission o i} 0
| - ot % of profit & - Others, specify-.
| 5 Others, please specify 1] o 1]
(6 | Toted (A) 40,000 0 40,000
i 7 I&ﬁnguperﬂwm Rs. 30,00,000 pa.
| 1
&  Remuneration to other directors:
5P Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director - Tatal
e Amount
KLrmar Khatoon Limiesh Abhishek:
Agarwal Kumar Shuikla
|
- 3, Independent Directors 0 0 0 0 ]
Fee for attending board / committee
meetings  and Commission  and
| Others, piease specify i ,
_{ranuy o 0 0 0 0
| 4, Dther Mon-Executive Directors - .0 0 0 0 0
Fee for atteanding board / committes
meetings  -comrisston Others,
please specify
I | Total {2} 0 0 o i] 0
| Total (B)=(1+2) 0 o 0 o 0
Total Managerial Remuneration 1] a o 1] 0
' Overall Ceiling as per the Act Rs, 30,00,000 p.a. -~
L. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MO MANAGER/WTD
o Particinars of Remuneratron Key Managerial Personng!
CEQ | Company CRo Tota!
Secretary (el Ay
! Maheshwari]
L Gross salany o i 0 L
(a} Salary a5 per provisions contained in
soction 17(L) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perguisites 1fs17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961
(z) Profits i liew of walary under sectian
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option 0 0 0 0
3 | Sweat Equity b 0 0
4 Commission; - as % of profit - 1] 0 0 o
| -e:thEl'S. specify- [
L | Others, please !.panfg.r 0 i} 0 0
6 | Total 0 0 0 o
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V. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF DFFENCES:
I

Tipe Section of the | Bref | Detads of Penatty /| Autharity | Appeal made,
Companies Act | Descrption | Punishmarty’ I [RO/NGLT | Fanpigive |
Compownding fees | / COURT] Owtanils)
Imposed |
A, COMPANY —|
Penalty | . = 1
| Fana
 Punsshment it
| Compounding -
B. CIRECTORS
' Penalty
 Punishment | e
| Compounding o
€, OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty o -
| Pursshment | ML
f.ampﬂundiﬁg
For and on Behalf of the Board
Shalimar Agencies Limited
Sd/-
Place: Kolkata Maohan Rao Bhousle
Date: 01.09.2015 Whole-time Director (DiN; 02935973}
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Dear Sir/Madam,

[ underlake 10 comply with the conditions laid down in Sub-dause of Clause 49 read with saction 149
and Schedule W of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to conditions of independence and in
particular

1a]

| declare that upto the date of this certificate, apart from receiving directar” s remuneration, [ did
ol have any material pecuniary refationship or transactions with the Company, its promoter, its
directors, senior management or its holding Company, its subsidiary and associates as named in
the Annesure thereto which may affect my independence as director on the Board of the

Company,

I, further declare that [ will not enter into- any such relationship/transactions. However, if and whan
| intend te enter nta such relationshipsfransactions, whether material or non-material [ shall keep
prior approval of the Board, [ agres that I shall cease to be an independent director from the date
of entering into such relationship/transaction

fhy | daclare that | am not related to pn:l-mc-tE'rs ar parsons ootupying management positions at the
Beard bevel ar at ane leved below the board and also have not been axecutive of the Company in
the immediately preceding three financal years,

{£) | whs not a partner or an executive or was also not partner or executive during the preceding three
years, of any of the following:
iy the statutory audit firn or the intemal audit firm that & assocasted with the

company and

fili  thelegal firm{s) and consulting firmis) that have a matenal association with the ompany

{d} | have not been a material suppliess, service provider or customer of lessor of lessee of the
company, which may affect independence of the director, and was not a substantial shareholder of
the Company L&, owning two percent ar more of the block of woting shares.
Thanking Yaou.

Sd/-
Date: 01.04.2015 Satish Kumar Agarwal
Place: Holkata {Independent director)

4-2
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Dwar Sir/Madam,

| undertake to comply with the conditions laid down in Sub-dause of Clause 4% read with section 143
and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to conditions of independence and in

partiodar

()

i

(d)

I declare that upto the date of this certificate, apart from receiving director’ s remuneration, [ did
nat have any rateral pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, fts promoter, it
directors, senior management or its holding Company, its subsidiary and associates as named in
the Annexure thereto which may affect my independence as director on the Board of the

Compary.

L further declare that T will not enter into any such relationship/ftransactions. However, if and when
[ intend to enter into such relatonships/trangactions, whether material or non-rmaterial [ shall kesp
prior approval of the Board. 1 agree that | shall cease to be an independent director from the date
of entering into such relationship/transactian.

I declare that 1 am not refated to promoters or persans occupying managament positions at the
Board level of at ane level balow the board and alse have not been executive of the Comparny In

the immediately priceding three financial years.

I'was not & partnas or an executive or was also nol pariner or executive during the preceding three
years, of anmy of the following:
il the statutory audit firm or the internal audit firm that is associated with the

campany and
(i} the legal firmis) and consulting firmis) that have a material essociztion with the company
| have not been a materal suppliers, service provider or customer of lessor or lesses of the

eompany, which may affect independence of the director, and was not a substantial shareholder of
the Company |.e., owning two percent or more of the block of vating shares.,

Thanking You.

5d/-

Date: 01.04.2015 Umesh Kumar Gupta
Place: Delhi {Independent director)
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Dear Sir'Madam,

[ undertake to commply with the condifions laid dewn in Sub-clause of Clause 49 read with section 149
ard Schedule [V of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation o conditions of independence and in
particular;

£

=]

icl

{e)

I declare that upto the date of this certificate, apart from receiving director’ s remuneratian, | did
not have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, its promoter, its
directors, senior management or its hoiding Company, ts subsidiary and associates as named in
the Annexure thereto which may affect my independence as director on the Board of the

Company.

L further declara that I will not enter into amy such relationship/rrarsactions. However, if and when
I'intend to enter into such relationships/tranzactions, whether material or non-material I shall keep
prior approval of the Board. [ agree that | shall cease to be an independent director from the date
of entering into such relationship/transaction,

[ declare that | am not.related to promoters or persons ocoupying management positions at the
Board level or &t one level below the board and also have not been executive of the Company in
the immadiately preceding three financial years.

[ was not a partner or an executive of was also not pastner or executive duning the preceding three

years, of any of the following:

il  the statutory audit firm or the internal audit firm that s associated with the
campany and

lit  thelegal firmis) and consulting firm(s} that have a material association with the company

| hawve not been a material suppliers, sendce provider or custorner or lessor or lessee of the
company, which may affact independence of the director, and was not a substantial shareholder of
the Company Le. owning two percent or more of the block of woting shares.

Thanking You,

Sds-

Date: 01.04.2015 Abhishek Shukla
Place: Kanpur {Independent director)

&4
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Dear S Madarn,

| undertake to comply with the conditions laid down in Sub-cdlause of Clause 49 read with section 149
and Schedule [V of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to conditions of independence and in
particular

&)

(b

dch

(d)

Edeclare that upto the date of this certificate, apart froim receiving director’ s remuneration, 1 did
not have any materisl pecuniary relationship or trarsactions with the Company, Iis promater, its
directors, senior management ar its holding Company, i1s subsidiary and assodates as named in
the Annexure thereto which may affect my independence as director on the Boasd of the
LCompany,

L turther deciare that I will not enter inte any such relationship/transactions. However, if and when
[ intend to enter into such relationships/transactions, whether material ar non-material | shall keap
price approval of the Board. 1 agree that I shall cesse to be an independent directar fram the date
of #ntering into such relationshipftransaction.

| declare that [ am not related to promoters or persons pecupying management positions at the
Board level or at one level below the board and also have not been executive of the Campany in

the immediately preceding three financial years,

| was nod & partner oF an executive or was also not pariner ar executive during the precacng three
years, of any af the following:
) the statutory sudht frm or the Internal awdit firm that s zssociated with  the

company and
i} the legal firm{s) and consulting firmis) that have a material association with the company
I have not been a material suppliers, service provider or customer or lessor or lessee of the
company, which may affect independence of the director, and was not a substantial shareholder of
the Company ie., owning two percent or more of the block of voting shares,

Thanking You,

Sd/-

Date: 01042015 Farah Khatoon
Pace: Kanpur (Independent director)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’ § REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SHALIMAR AGENCIES LIMITED,

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of SHALIMAR AGEMCIES
LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as-at 31" March, 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statémént For the Year ended and 8 summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatary mformation.

Management’ s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’ 5 Board of Directors is respansible for the matters stated in Section 134{5) of the
Compankes Act, 2013 { "the Act® )} with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statemants that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and Cash Flows
of the Campany in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indis, including the
Accounting Standerds specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility alss includes maistenance of sdequate accounting records In
accordance with the provisions of the Act for sefeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
aceounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design
implamentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals, that were operating effectivily
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statemants that give a tnee and fair view and are free from materisl
misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

Auditor’ s Responsihility
Our responsibility is 1o express an opinian on these standalone financial staternents based on our audit
We have taken info scoount the provisions of the Act the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the sudit report under the provisions of the A and the

Furles rade thersender,

We conducted our audit in prcordance with the Standards on Auditing specified pnder Section 143(10)
of the Act, Those Standards requirg that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfarm the
audit to obfain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. An audit mwvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor =
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the finandal statements,
whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk sssessments, the auditor considers internal financal
control relevant to the Company’ & preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the croumstances, An sudit also
inchedes evaluating the appropriateness of the sccounting polies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’ 4 Directors, 85 well a5 évaluating the overgll presentation
of the finandal statements. We believe that the auddt evidence we have abtained & sufficient and
appropnate to provide & basis fer our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

I our opinign and to the best of cur information and according to the esplanations given to us,
theaforesaid standalone finsncial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give o true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles genarally accepted in
Inctia:-

i1 Inthe case of the balance shaet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2015;

{ii} In the case of the statement of prafit and loss, of the PROFIT for the year ended on that date;
ancl

{ril} In the tase of the Cash Flesw Statement of the Cash Flows of the company for the year ended on
that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I,

As required by C'the Companies (Auditer’ s Report] Order, 2015 | issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred
toas the “Order” ), and on the basis of such chedks of the books and records of the Company
as we considered appropnate and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we give n the Annesure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Cirder,

2, As reguired by Section 143 (3] of the Act, we report that:
o) We have sought and obtaned all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowdedge and beliel were necessary for the purpeses of our audit.
ik) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books,
fcl The Balance Sheet the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agresment with the books of account.
[d) In owur opinion, the aforessid standalone financial staterments comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Bule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014
On the basis of the written repressntations received from the directors as on 3158 March,
015 taken on recard by the Board aof Directors, none of the directors (s disqualified s
on31st March, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the
Bt
(2] With respect to the other matters (o be Included In the Auditer' 5 Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (ausdit and Auditors) Rules;, 2014, in our opinion and 1o the
best of our information and according to the explanations given 10 us
The Company has no pending litigation for the period under Audit
i [n our opinion and as per the information and explanations provided to us the
Company has not entéred into any long-term contracts  including derivative
contracts, requiring provision under applicable lsws or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses
iL. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, 10 the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
For U K GOENKA& CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn Mo, 0105498
5d/-

UMESH GOENKA
PARTNER {M.No.83410)
PLACE:  NEW DELHI
DATED:  30.05.2015
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1. The company has no Fixed Assets at the year end

r ) al Physical verification has been conducted by the managament at reasonable intervals in
respect of shares,
b} In our opinion and according to the Information and explanation given to us, the

procedure of physical verification of these stocks followed by the mamagement is
reasonable and adequate in relétion to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

£} I our opinion the Company B maintaining proper records of inventories, The
dizcrepancies noticed on such verification between the physical stocks and book

records were not significant and the same has been properly dealt with in the books of
sCoaunt.

3, &) According 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
lnan secured of unsecured paries covered in the regester maintgined under section 189 of the
Companies Act 2013,

4. In our opinlen there & an adequate intermal control system commensurate with the size of the
company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of inventory and for the sale of goods and
services, During the course of audit, we have not observed any continuing fallure to comect major
weaknessas in internal confrol system,

5. According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not accepted any
deposits, in terms of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
sections 739 ta 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there
ursder.

& The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1]
of the Companles Act, 2013 in respect of certain manufacturing activities of the Company.

7. & As per information and explanations glven to us, the company is reguiar in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, shlbeg
tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, There are no outstanding statutory tues as at the
last day of the financial year under audit for & period of more than six months from the date they
becamea payable,

8. There are no accumulated losses of the company as at the énd of the year. The company has not
incurred cash kosses during the financial year covered by our audit and also.in the immediately

preceding previous year,

9. Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations given to us by the
management, there are no dues outstanding to the Financial Institutions, banks or debenture

hoiders as at the year end.

A€
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10. According to information and ewplanations given to us the Company has not given gquarantees for
foan taken by others from banks or financial instibetions, and in our opinion the terms and
conditions thereal are not prima Facie prejudicisl ta the interest of the company.

11, I cur opinkon the company has not abtained any term Isans fram banks

12 Based upon the audit procedures periormed and informaticn and explanations given by the
management, we réport that, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reparted during
the course of our sudit for the year endad 31.03,2015,

For U K GOENKAR CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMNTS
Firm Kegn No. 010549N

gd/-

UMESH GOEMNKA
PARTMER (M.No.83410)
PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATED:  30.05.2015
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BALAMNCE SHEET AS ON ¥1-03-201%
[dmaowatin Ruoees)
Note Figures as at the snd of Figuses as ot the end of
PARTICLILARS Mumbaer| SUrment pariod lous reporting
F1-0%-2015% T1-03-2004
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES;
A.  Ehare Holders” Funds
a)  Shane Caprial 21 FH L0000 AGOTT000
b} PReserves B Surplus 2.1 B445409 1836306
36455405 11845304
B Share Application Monoy Pending Allotment. -Mil- -Hill-
C Mon Curment Llabdlities
faj  Lang Term Bormosirgs a a
|b)  [ederned Tax Linbities [Met) 1] a
[c] Other Long Tarn Labilities M- Mil-
jd}  Long Term Pravisions =MEl- ~Mil-
L] a
[ 8 Current Liabifities
laj Shoet Term Bomowings =Mil- -Hil-
iy Tracke Payaples a a
(e} Othar Currant Liabikhes 23 150060 135400
[y Short Term Provifions 24 AaE 21300
55964 356T00
IEEI5ITY T TIEO00E
ASSETS:
A, MHon Current Asseis
ja)  Fired Asteds
[iv Tarngible Assers a ELF)
fiih Intangible Assets ] a
[iii| Cepital Wark In Progress “Mil- =Mit-
(v} Intangilie Assets under development -Mil- -Ihil-
i} EEF]
{1 Maom CinTent Investmants 25 SE0ODMD 3160617
6] Lomg Term Loans & Advonces 26 3809550 S50
W Oiher Mon Curren Assats Ml ]
PE0S9550 J1T0499
B.  Current Assets
iy Current Envestrrents Mil ~Mil-
it Ireventories- Troded Finshed Goods 2.7 14TE0F I72REE
fiiy  Trocde Recerwvaldes FE | #5149 1000
fiiij Cash & Cash Egubvalents 28 SdETd4al EZERES
v} Shaet Term Loans & Acvances .10 20813652 1300000
v} Other Cument Asseds 211 SOR1TY ST
26505323 032507
Toal; T JEEIEETT | [ TERE |
Significant Accountng Policies and Mobes o Accpunts | 1832
A= per my repart of even date Far & on behal! of the Board
For UK. Goenka & Co. Shalimar Agenches Limlbed
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- : Sd- _
Umésh Gossnka k&ahan Rao Bnouste iy Plahessar
Partnes Whiole tar Denecior ‘Whiale tirme Cirectos & CFO
M Ma. B3410 DiN bo, (2935573 D Mo 00138640
Farrr g, N 0105408
Place: Maw Dolhl
Date: 30/05/ 2015
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED OM 11-03-2015

PAmouny in Rupees)
Mote Figures for the curmont Figures for the previous
PARTICULARS e endrd reporting period endrd
31-03-1015 31-03-2014
L Revenue from Operations i1 IT16451 GE17ER
B Other Incevrs 213 HOOT34 GIEG
IO Total Revenue {[ + O} — J5LT2EY | | ERNISY
W, Expenes:
Purchases ] b
Changes in inventories of finldhed goods,
wiork-in-progress and Stock-in-Trads 214 225766 a7
Emaloyes Benefils Expenso 215 437534 i Lk
Firence Cost o a
Depractation and amortizatan edpense 8] (]
O oy Exprores 118 2650086 IERA17
Total Expenies TYITHEE | — BIUIRL |
V.  Profit Belors Tas (V-VT) 204395 58971
WL Tax Expense:
(1) Cusrer Tax AFIES L1300
(&) Income Tas Ad) Earfier Year 0 (3]
09G4 21300
VL. Profit for the period 163435 17872
VIl Esrning Per Share
Basc 0.0% L]
Dilured Q.05 0.0
. Mumber of Shares used for EPS working
Bazic 3001000 LODL000 |
Cidurted iR ] L0100
Syrficant Accounting Policles and Motes 1o Accounis | 182
Ai per my report of even date For & on behalf of the Board
Far UK. Gosnka B Co, Shalimar Agendles Limited
Chartered Accountants
Sl 5ol S
Umesh Goanka bdahian Aao Bhousia Apay Wabeiwari
Partner Whole time Director Whale time Directar & CROD
b o BEE10 CiIN Mo, 02935573 DIM Mo, 00135649

Firm Regd. Mo, DL0549M

Place: Mew Deldhi
Date: 30/05/2015
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANMEXED T THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE PERIOD APRIL, 2014 TO

MARCH, 2015
(AL w1 RLipees)
As on ILOF20IF As o I1.03.2015
A.Cash flow from Operating Activities :
Met Profit After Tax as per PEL ASC 204,354 584972
[ Acfusied For
Mot Prior Year Exponses
Met Profit Before Tex and Extraondinary ltems 204,300 58,973
Adiusted for -
Crepreciation -
Muscellaneous Expenses W/ioH =L -
Inbarest/ Cther Income (1385653 {67 5,000
Dreidand Incoms i3, 0B5) {6,385]
[irtarest Expenses : 2
Proofit on Sale of Feed assets
Qperating Profit Before -nﬂdrlg: cagiial l::lwigu {1183, 364) (Gdd. 3593
Ajusiwa for
Trade and other Recewahbles I'l:’.Er!;_g.EIIEI] 161,934
Ineritonas 275, 6k 1357
Trade Payable {330401) 165,305
Cash Gansarated from Oporations [18.374.308) (B2, 718}
Taxas Pald (3L 300) (15,964
Cash Flow Before Extraordinary ltems {13,395 608) [102,682)
Met Prioe Yoar Expanies
Met Cash Flow From Operating Activities (A} (1B, 395,608) (102682}
B, Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchaie of Fixed Assets - -
Sale of Fixed Awsets
Purchase of Inuestments 02, 6348,353) -
4Sale of Investments - -
[Interest income 1,385,699 675000 |
Dweidend Incame 2,065 6 3EG
et Cash Fiow from Investing Activities () {1,251,615) 681,365
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[, Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from Twe af Share Capoal 24450000

|in-ma;! in Cash argd Bank Balance on Amalgamatic - =
[Froceeds from Long term Bormowings - -
Repayrment of Long term Borrowings

Shiort berm Loans =

Diviclend Paymen -

{Met Cash Flow from F-'i-um;i.uni Activities (C) 24,450,000

et Increase/(Decreaselin cash & cash eguivalents

(AsB+C) 4,802,773 57E,703
Cash & Cash Bguevalents!

Halance A28, bhE 44,565

i osing Balance - -
[Difference in Cash Balance, 5,431,441 628,668
As per my report of even date For & on behalf of the Board

For UK. Gosnka & Co, Shalimar Agencies Limited
Chartered Accountants

- gy~ Sdy-

LUmesh Goenla Mohan Rao Bhowsle Ay Maheswar

Parinar Whole time Durector  Whole time Director & CF
B Mo 83410 DEM Mo 02935573 DN Mo 00138649

Firm Ragd. No. 0105498

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: 30052015




SHALIMAR AGENCIES LIMITED AMMNUAL REPORT 2014-2015

NOTES OMN ACCOUNTS

NOTE - 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

L BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Company has prepared |t financial statements in accordance with applicable accounting
standards and generelly accepted accounting prindples and also In accordance with the
requiremients of the Companbes Act, 2013,

11 INCOME & EXPENDITURE
imncome and Expanditure gre accounted for en accrial basis
JUS FIXED ASSETS

Fived Assets are stated at their ariginal cost of acquisition inclusive of inward freight, duties and
expanditura incurred in their acquisition, construction installation,

V. DEPEECIATION
Depreciationfamartization on tangibie and intangible fixed assets is previded i to the extent of

depreciable amount on the Straight Line Method, Depreciation is provided at the rates and in
the manner prescribed in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013

¥ INVENTORIES
Inventories of shares have been valued at cost or markst peice whichever 15 less
YL
Long Term Investiments are stated at cost
VIL Provisien, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
Provisions invohing substantial degees of estimation in measurement are recognized when
there 15 8 present obligation a3 a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an

outflow of resources, Contingent Babiisties are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nar disclosed in the financial statements.

VI, DIVIDEND
Dwidend (5 accounted for as and when declared,

Ix Unless specifically stated to be othenwise, these policies are consistantly followed.
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2 MOTES TO ACCOUNTS:
21 SHARE CAPITAL:
[Particudars £z on As on
31-03-2015 | 31-03-2014
[1A]  Authorised Capital
312500000 10800000
(B tesued Subscribed & Pald up Capitat:
3IR0LG000 101000

i€} Reconcillation of Mumber of Shares Outstsnding at the beginning and end of Reporting Perfod

rPIrﬂnﬂm As on A5 on
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
Wumber | Amount (Fs.)| Humber | Amount (i)
Shares Outstanding pt the beginmng of the year 10ERG60 10030000 1020000 10100000
A Shares lisued dusting the year 2000000 20000000
SOLO00 IN0000 100000 101000
L Shares pought back duning the year -Mii- -Hil- Ml “hl-
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 3001000 | 3010000 A10T0000 | 10100000
(D} Mames of Parsons who are holding morne than 5% Shares in the Pald op Capital;
Harme af the Shareholdm Az 31 315t March 2005 | As at 31st March 2004
Ma. of Shares | % of Holding |Mo. of Shares| % of Halding
bakd hedd
Amun Kumar Bhangada A0 1333 (1] 00
HLE wvenues Pyt Lo A5 1600 13,70 o 0%
Aniind Eumar Bhangadia 15000 5.00 L] .00
B51000 32.03 [] -
(B} Other information required to be disclosed wnder (AT, (1, 41, 0k, 05 s Nil.
2.2 RESERVES AMD SURPLUS:
Particulars s on A5 on
F1-03-201% | 31-D3-2014
[(Aa} General Reserve:
Opereng Balance 1636306 1ragsa?
A’ Transfers durng the yaar 15344 arrl
Lagg Deprieciation Adjusted as per New Provisions 332
Covmpares Aot 0TS
1852318 LEQZIGE
1B} Securities Premium
mn bxmio of Ghares &t pramivem of Rel1 T00000 Shares @3 & £4 50000 o
00000 shares @ 15
4450000 o
€} Profit & Logs Account:
Cpening Balance
A Met Profit for the Current Year 163438 17704
163435 aTToE
Leze Transferrad 1o General Reserve 16344 m
147091 33937
Tadal (&) + (B) + {C} 448409 1836305

im
LA
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23 OTHER CURRENT LLARILITIES:

[Particulars A% an &5 o0n
. 31-03-201% | 31-03-2004
i) Oiher Payables 15000 335400
] Cutstarding Expenss
15000 335400
24 SHORT TERM PROVISIOMNS:
Particulars A% on Ax gn
- 311-03-2015 | 31-03-2004
fa)  Dihers
] Pravizion far [ncamea Tax AR0ES 21300
A0964 21300 |
2.5 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS:
Particulars As an s an
31-03-2015 | 31-03-2014
Envesyment
AKP Sacurities PYE Ltd D000 (i}
Karrmia bAsial P LEd bLER ] 0
Maman Bspat Pt Lid A000000 '+
Sarnsk Proparties P Lid SO0000 o
Sundaram Mutual Furd {10/ sach} (1500 units) 150000
500 shares of Goldyme Tech Ser 1ol
SE00000 JI6061T
2.6 LOMG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES:
[Particulars As on As an
31-03-2015 | 31-03-2014
Socurity deposits
¥ L Papers Pt Lid AB0O000 0
Telephane 1000 1000
Factngity 8BS B550
IHOS550 | G550
2.7 INVENTORILS:
Particulars A5 on Az on
J1-03-2015 | 31-03-2004
Tiock of Shares 14780 ETFLI-]
147602 Fri668
24 TRADE RECETWVABLES:
Partlculars Ax an BE on
31-0%3-20015% | 31-08-20014
iy Ciber debtors
Unsecured Comsidarnd Good 4915 1000
4915 1 G
2.9 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Particulars As on &y sn
= 31-03-2015 | 31-03-2014
ta)  Bank Balanoes m e e e el
(8 Carent Afcodrits S150005 5::1'33|:IT
S158005 573307
(el Cash on Hand FT2455 55361
5431440 828668

Ln
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210 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES:
Particutars Az on A on
31-03-1015 | 31-03-2014
[&  Lesans to Unrelated Parties
Unspouned and consigiesed good 5313682 TEOOO00
[} Ceher Advances:
(4] Advanoes for Property (Unacoured) 10000000
(i) Adwances For Share Trading 1500000
I0B13662 | 7500000
211 OTHER CLFRRENT ASSETS:
Particulars A5 an A3 an
¥1-03-2015 | 31-03-2004
] Incoma Tas Baments GOELTY ATEOTT
(b Safary Achance 53000
SOBLTEH 529971
2.1F REVENUE FEOM OPERATIONS:
[Particulars BS on A o
31-03-2015 | 31-03-2004
Lale of Shares 2129521 GTHE
Iterest Hecpivad SHEEOT] BTS00
PRI ERTTHE |
213 OTHER INCOME:
{Particulars s on s on
31-03-201% | 31-03-2014
Dividand MG BAZY
Icome on Mutual Fund TIET2S
BOOTEA 6385
1,14 CHANGES 1M INVENTORY;
Partlculars Ag o As an
F1-03-2005 | 31-03-2004
Stock of Shares
Spenng Stock of Traded Goods ITia6R IROGES
wegr Codng Swock of Traded Goods 147802 FTIELE
225266 TIa7
2.15 EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPEMSE:
Pasrtioulars a5 on A5 on
31-03-301% | 31-03-2014
Salamesy 431819 227035
Staff Wolfare 5715 by
437534 T34918 |
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L.16 OTHER EXPENSES:

[Particalars TG A Ei
¥1-03-261% | 3I-03-20034
Audii Fess 1500 17416
Barik Charges 134E 11@0
Annual Esusr Fee 115540 n}
Eleciridiy Charges 43116 A0
ROC FeslAiutharised Capial Incraase) 1E3R00 0
Listing Fea 413546 a
Postage & Courier Changss 15960 G744
Printing & Stationery 15630 19tE1
Mambership & Subsoriptions 112360 i}
Professional Charpes 313% FiEEE
E & T Charges 73034 1HOG00
Rant TOED0 o
Telnphone & Infernet Expeniey 425 21886
Comnsyande Expanses 21515 AT0ED
Filireg Few 13464 i}
Meip Expenses, 13651 14755
Aghyeriisament Experses WAy 25414
Ehare Tradsng M to M and FRD AES0HL [
Eharp Eepormes 75 )
‘Website Changes 4405 o
Lows on Cagital GainSaie of Shares) 06T 2
I650086 FTT¥]

A3 per my report of even date Fisr B2 on behall af ihe Boawnd

For UK. Geenks 8 Ca, Shalimar Agencies Limited

Chartened Accountans

Sidf- Sdi- 54/-

Umesh Eoenks kohan Ras Bhoypsis Ajay Maheswan

Partsier ‘Whola time Dirpcice Whole time Daectar & CFD

1 Mo, 83410 i Me. 020935573 DN Moo JOL3RGEIR

Firm Regd. MNo. 0105438

PFlaco: Mew Delhi

rate: 3000572015
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OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

217 Depreciation on tangible fived assets: the Company was hitherte charging depreciation on
Written Down Value (WD) at the rates provided in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956,
In the currént year, the Company has reassessed the useful life of assets, and adopted the
weeful life as provided in Schedule 0 of the Companies Act 2013,

Consequent to chanoe of useful life as above, an emaunt of Rs.332/- representng WOV of those
assets whose useful life had already expired a5 on 1351 April, 2014 has been adjusted against the
Surples f Deficit in Schedule 3, Resenves 8 Surplus.

Had there been no change, depreciation charge for the year would have been Higher by Rs.46/-

and Profit for the vear would have been lower by the same amount.

218  Figures for the previous year have been regrouped or recasted wheraver necessary,
218. Additional information pursuant to Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013:-
Quantitative Information
Current Prisvious
o Year Year
OPENING STOCK Valus Value
Shares/Debentures 172B68 30665
PURCHASES / ADJUSTMENT
Shares/Debentures o g
| #ALES
Shares/Debentures 2129521 6768
CLOSING STOCK s
Shares/Debentures 147602 372868

2.20  Earnings per share (EPS) — The numerators and denominators used 1o caloslate Basic and

Diluted Earnings per share:

Yoar ended Year ended
31.03.2015 31032014
Prafit atiributable to the Eguity Shareholders — 163435 37T0R
A (R )
';Basiqf Weighted average number of Eguity 3001000 1001000
Shares outstanding during the year {8}
Mominal value of Equity Shares (Rs) 10 10
Basic/Diluted Eamings per share 0.05 004
(Rs) ~ (AWAE}
Calculation of profit attributable to
| Sharcholders :
Profit Before Tax 204399 58972
Less : Incomee Tax Provision AfGed 21200
Less ; Interest Tax Adjustment 0 {36)
Profit attiributable to Shareholders 163435 37708

59
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221, Mo provision for deferred tax iability as required in AS-22 of "Taxes on Income”  issued by
ICAL has been done a5 the tassble income and book profit have no material Bming
differances.

222, In the opinion of the Board and to the best of thek knowledge and belief, the value on
realization of kans, advances B other current assets in the ordinary course of business will not
be less than the amount 3t which they are stated in the Balance Sheet,

As per my report of even date For & on behalf of the Board

For U.K. Goenks & Co. Shalimar Agencies Limited

Chartered Accountants

Sd/- /- Sei/

Umash Goenka kiohan Rao Bhousle Ajay Maheswan

Partner Whole time Director Whale time Director & CFO
P Mo, 83410 DIN Mo 02935973 DEN Mo, 00138645

Firm Regd, No. OLO549N

Place: Hew Delhi
Date: 30,/05/2005
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SHALIMAR AGEMCOES LEMITED
[ Description [ sioszois | dieda0id |
Provision for Exponses:
LK. Gopnica & Co, 150KHY 11758
Ewperises Payable 0 335103
Barus Fayable E 174465
Electricity Charges Paynble a arm
Globle Commadites a &5
| ol 0]
tncome Tas Payments:
Asctt year
2304 B&196 BEI9E
2004-05 SEBAT GELaT
200506 =TT LR
AD0E-0T ZL1EG H1ER
FBT £0GT-08 1551 1551
J00B-09 63118 63218
2009-10 6170 G210
2010-11 21418 22418
211-12 5130 G130
213-13 ARZID ABZ20
105 Beceivabie 13-14 Sis58 L1458
TDS Recepvable L4-15 45200 BF500
TS Aecoivable 15-15 52508 a
| 508178| 476071
Details of Loans:
Pamas Halding o 7500000
Tara laii A02BES0 a
Tig Karan kein La13508 o
Wirod Jain 215233 o
Ponja Firinase Lid 2651791 1]
5313682] T500000|
Salary Advancos:
Balgant Manda ] 4 200
Keshar Singh 0 11000
l 0] 53000
Bank Balanoes:
Canara Bank, Dalhi 23125 210640
Updted Bank af Irdia, Cafcurlin QEED 9630
HIDEC Bank Lid, Oelhi Ta4505 525k
HDFC Bank Ltd, Hyderabad ¥91635 0
HOFC Bank Lid, Hyderabiad [Profenantial Allatmant) 4050000 [i]
Seven Hills Bank, Hydarabad 10000 0
5150005 73306
Advancs for Progerty:
Karmal Marayan Agarwal 50000 0
Madhusudsn Agarwal 2500000 L]
Rajesn Kumar Aigarwal FHO00 0
| 1 1B000000| [

(]
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Advance far Share Trading:
Iranl Commodities & Finance Lid

Salaries & Allgwnages:
Salary
Benus

Staff Wellare & Amenities:
Employess Weliane

Misc, Expenses:
Fling Fees
Demat Cherges
ksp Expanses

Postage & Telegram:
Prsisge

Telephone Expenses

Irterest Meceived:

O Léan

Famas Holdings Pyt Ltd
Bearik: [Mtesnest

Imerest received or FDA
Inaeresd an Lean

Dividund Received:
Varus Shipmng
boban Malkoen

DM Sriram
Sarawmti Industras

Expenses Payablo:
Expenses Payable

salary Payabie

Professional Changes Poyablas
Irvtemal Audit Fees Payable
Rent Payable

Deerrad Chianges Peyabie
Telephone Exp Fayabie

Sumdry Debtors:
Glabal Capdal baroat
Shubh Steck Broking Pyt Lid

#is par my repart of ovon date
For UK. Goenka & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Sl
Umesh Goenka

Partner

M. Mo, 83410

Firm Fegd. Mo, 0105498

Place: Maw Delhi
Date: 20/05/2015

i
s 1500000] o]
431819 209630
o 17465
[ 431819] 227095
5715 7823
5715] 1823]
0 1530
a e
10651 179
C 10651] 14799
o 15551
25 £31%
[ 730 21866
o o
0 L]
i) L
SBEOT) 675000
| S86970] £75000]
] i
] fi
2% BRS5
o a5
2065 63835)
4 4174
] i
o §4000
e 11236
(1] 235000
[ 17
0 XL
[} 305101
e 1040
4318 0
| 4918 1040]
Fo B on behatf of the Eoard
Shalimar Agencies Limitod
Sd/- sd/-

Mohan Rao Bhously  Ajay Mahesaa
#'hodo time Directol  Whole time Director & CFD
CIM Mo, 02535573  DIMN No. D0L38649
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Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Puisuant fo section 1058} of the Companies Act 2013 and nile 13) of the Companies {(Management
and Administration) Bules, 2074F

CIMN ] L51226WEISE1PLECOI374]
Mame of the comgany - SHALTMAR AGEMCIES LIMITED
Reggstered office : 2™ Floor, Flat-211, 311, Chhatawaliah Galll, Kolkata - 700 012

Mames of the memberfs) S
Registerad Address 4
E-mrraif I 4
Folia No, /Clent I8

L foy

I7We, being the member (8] of ------------ shares of the sbove named company, hereby appoint

1 Mame

Address

E-miaél 1d .

Skgnature | tmereaensenn, OF Fling Birm

2. Name

Address

E-madl Id C

Signature Taieereieen e O fRlling hirm

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll} for ma/fus and an myfour behalf at the 347 Annual
General Meeting of the company, to be held on the Saturday, 26" day of Septernber, 2015 at 11.00 am.
at 2™ Floor, FL-211, 31/1, Chhatawallah Galli, Kolkata - 700 012 (West Bengal) and at any adjournmment
therzof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Hesolution Mos.

1. Approval of Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2015,

2 To dppoint Statutory Auditors, M5, P Murali & Co, in place of M/s, UE Goenka B Co, and to fix
their remuneration from the conclusion of this 34™ AGM, till the conclusion of the 35th AGM subject
to ratification by the Members at every AGM and to fix their remuneration,

Appointment of Mr, Satlsh Kumar Agarwal as Independent Director

Apnoentment of Mr. Umesh Kumar Gupta as Iindependent Directar

Appointment of Mr. Abhishek Shukla as Independent Ciractor

. Appointment of Ms. Farah Khatoon as Independent Director

Appointment of Mr, Mohan Rao Bhousle a5 Whole-time Director

Apposntrment of Mr, Ajay Maheswari as Whale-time Dirsctor cum CFO

. Adoption of new Anicles of Asscciation of company in conformuty with Companies Act, 2013

=T R BT ST

Signed this 26 day of September, 2015
Signature of shareholder

Signature of Prowy holden(s)

Note: This farm of proxy in order fo be effective shouwld be duly completed and deposited af the
Regatered Office of the Company; not less thar 48 hours before the commencemarnt of the Meeting,
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SHALIMAR AGENCIES LUMITED
Regd. Off. : 2" Floor, Flat-211; 3171, Chhatawailah Galli, Kolkata - 700 012
Corp. Off. : 8-2-542/3, Road Mao. 7, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad — 500 034

. ATTENDANCE SUP
: b slip ot the Mesti :

1 hareby record my presence at the 34™ Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on the
Saturday, 26™ day of September. 2015 at 1100 am. at 2™ Fioor, Flat-211. 3171, Chhatawallah Galll
Kidkata - 700 012, West Bengal

SharehaldessProxy " Signature

ShareholdersProxy 5 full name
(I block letters)

Falio Mo, § Chent 1D

Mo, of shares heid

Note: Shareholders aitanding the meeling i person or by proxy are required fo complele ife
attendance st and hand it over at ihe entrarce of the meeting hall

|
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